BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that challenges all students
to achieve academic, excellence, develop their creative potential, and acquire marketable, career, technical,
and personal skills.

May 22, 2014

Robert Williams, Ed.D., Superintendent

Board of Trustees
Joe Scroggins
Darcy Knight

Jeif Shurtz
Steve DePue
Jeff Burch

Student Representative to the Board
MacKensie Clark




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS RCAD
GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that challenges

all students to achieve academic excellence, develop their creative potential, and acquire
marketable, career, technical, and personal skills.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: May 22, 2014

TIME: 6:00 p.m. (Clesed)
7:00 p.m. (Open)

LOCATION: 6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Georgetown, CA

Visitors are always welcome at meetings of the Board of Trustees and their suggestions and comments are
encouraged. Those wishing to address the Board may do so when the ifem on the agenda is taken up, prior o
action being taken by the Board, or under "Communications". Pursuant to Board Bylaw 9323, at the time of Oral
Communications, the Board President will ascertain if there is a need for a time limit and will advise the public.
With Board consent, the President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending
on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The President may take a poll of speakers for or
against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.
The agenda packet for this public meeting, as well as agenda documents distributed less than 72 houss prior to
this meeting, are available for review at the Black Oak Mine Unified School District Office at the above address.
If you are an individual with a disability and need an accommodation, please contact the District Office at 333-
8300 at least 48 hours in advance. The Board meetings are taped by the District Office and the tape recordings
are destroyed after 30 days.

AGENDA
1.0 CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION -6:00 P.M.
2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

3.0 CLOSED SESSION TOPICS

The Board of Trustees will review matters pertaining to the following topics as necessary and will
announce in public prior to going into Closed Session which topics will be considered in that Closed
Session.

31 Public Employee Employment - Administrative Employee, Golden Sierra Junior-
Senior High School, Assistant Principal (Page 67-68)

3.2 Public Employee Employment - Certificated Teachers (4) (Page 65-66)

33 Short-Term Employment, Golden Sierra Junior- Senior High School Coach (Page 63-
64)

3.4 Public Employee Performance Evaluation - Superintendent

4.0 OPEN SESSION - 7:00 P.M.
The Board of Trustees will reconvene in open session.

5.0 DISCLOSURE OF ACTION TAKEN, IF ANY, IN CLOSED SESSION
6.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
The Board may act upon an item of business not appearing on the posted agenda if,
first, the Board publicly identifies the item, and second, one of the following occurs:
7.1 The Board, by majority vote of the full Board, decides that an emergency exists, as
defined in Govt. Code Section 54956.5;
7.2 Upon a decision by a 2/3 vote of the Board members present at the meeting, or if less



8.0

9.0

10.0

73

M

than 2/3 of the Board members are present, a unanimous vote of those present
decides, that there is a need to act immediately and that the need to take action came
to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted; or
The item was on the agenda of a prior meeting of the Board occurring not more than
five calendar days prior to the date of this meeting, and at the prior meeting the item
was continued to this meeting.

S V.

BOARD RECOGNITIONS ~ 7:05 P. M.

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Bus Driver of the Year

EXPLANATION: The Bus Driver of the Year certificate will be presented by Mark
Koontz, Director of Maintenance, Facilities, Operations and Transportation.

Special Education Recognition Award Recipient

EXPLANATION: The Special Education Recognition Award Recipient certificate
will be presented by Drew Woodall, Director of Educational Services.

Certificates of Appreciation

EXPLANATION: A Certificate of Appreciation will be presented by Drew Woodall,
Director of Educational Services.

Student of the Year

EXPLANATION: Student of the Year plaques will be presented to one student from
each school site by the site Administrator.

Retirees

EXPLANATION: Recognition of Certificated and Classified Retirees: Theresa Allen,
Marlene Armes, Adela Breaux, Paul Chollet, Mark Hendrix, Kristin Kraus, Judy
Smith, Claire Williams, Dub Wood, Laurie Hockenson and Drew Woodall;
Classified: Ronnie Ebitson and Gerry Parra.

RECEPTION - IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING RECOGNITIONS

COMMUNICATIONS - 7:35 P.M.

9.1

9.2
93

Public Hearing Notice-Black Oak Mine Unified School District-Local Control and
Accountability Plan (Page 1)

Public Hearing Notice- American River Charter School-Local Control and
Accountability Plan (Page 2)

Public Hearing Notice-Tentative Agreement Between BOMUSD and CSEA for
2013-14 (Page 3)

Written Communications

Oral Communications - Members of the public may address the Board on any items

_ of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board,

but are not on the agenda or are on the consent agenda. However, the Board shall
not act upon, respond to, or comment on the merits of any item presented during the
Oral Communications, although the Board may ask clarifying questions of the
presenter or refer the presenter to a District procedure if appropriate. (Government
Code Sections 54954.2 and 54954.3) This is also the time to address any items on the
consent agenda.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD REPORT - 7:45 P.M.



11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

B.OM.T.A. REPORT - 7:50 P.M.

CS.E.A. REPORT - 7:55 P.M.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - 8:00 P.M.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION - 8:10 P.M.

141

14.2

14.3

Black Oak Mine Unified School District-Local Control and Accountability Plan
(Draft) Presentation (Page 5)

EXPLANATION: Drew Woodall will present the Local Control and Accountability

Plan.

American River Charter School-Local Control and Accountability Plan (Draft)
Presentation {Page 7)

EXPLANATION: Susan Whittington will present the Local Control and
Accountability Plan.

Initial Proposal Black Oak Mine Teachers Association with Black Cak Mine Unified
School District (Pages 9-10)

EXPLANATION: As required by Government Code Section 3547 prior to engaging in
collective bargaining, initial proposals of both the employee organizations and the
District must be made public. As well, it is required that the public have an
opportunity to express itself regarding the proposal. The collective bargaining
proposal is submitted for information only.

NEW BUSINESS - 8:25 P. M.

151  Board Policy 6163.1 Library Media Centers (Pages 11-17)

EXPLANATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider approving
the revisions made to Board Policy 6163.1 Library Media Centers.

M S A

15.2  Board Bylaw 9220 Governing Board Elections (Pages 19-24)

EXPLANATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider approving
the revisions made to Board Bylaw 9220 Governing Board Elections to reflect the new
law (AB 241, 2012).

M S A%

153  Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators (Pages 25-28)
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to adopt the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the
2014-15 school year.

M S V

154  Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Black Oak Mine Unified School

District and the California School Employees Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660
(Pages 29-39)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Black Oak
Mine Unified School District and the California Schocl Employees Association, Gold
Chain Chapter #660 for the 2013-14 school year.

S \Y




16.0

CONSENT AGENDA - 840 P.M.

M,

S v

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

Consultant Service Agreement with Preferred Choice (Pages 41-44)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Consultant Service Agreement with Preferred Choice for the 2014-15 school year.

Consultant Service Agreement with School Services of California, Inc. (Pages 45-47)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Consultant Service Agreement with School Services of California, Inc.

Ratification of Representatives to California Interscholastic Federation Sac-Joaquin
Section Leagues. (Pages 49-50)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
ratification of Kevin Ahern, Rebecca Evers, and Keith Bush as representatives to CIF
Sac-Joaquin Section Leagues for the 2014-15 school year.

Agreement with the Brandman University (Chapman University System) to Accept
and Train Student Teachers. (Pages 51-59)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Agreement with the Brandman University (Chapman University System) to Accept
and Train Student Teachers.

Resolution #2014-14, Support of Measure G for Georgetown Library (Pages 61-62)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Board Resolution #2014-14, Support of Measure G for Georgetown Library.

Short - Term Employment Action (Pages 63-64)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the
Short-term employment action to employ Jerry Wright, Head Junior Varsity Football
Coach for Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School for the 2014-15 school year.

Public Employee Employment-Certificated (Page 65-66)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to employ Grant Tonelli, Wendy Appleby, Jennifer Meissner as 1.0 FTE
Teachers at Georgetown School and Hawlie Sherman as a 1.0 FTE Special Education
Teacher for the 2014-15 school year.

Public Employee Employment-Administrative (Page 67-68)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to employ Rebecca Evers, Assistant Principal at Golden Sierra Junior-Senior
High School.

Carl Perkins Vocational Education Application For Funding (Pages 69-81)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Carl Perkins Vocational Education application for funding for the 2014-15 school
year.




16.10

16.11

16.12

16.13

16.14

16.15

Single Plan for Student Achievement-ARCS (Page 83)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement for the 2013-14 school year
for American River Charter School.

Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quotes (Page 85)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that 2013-14 fiscal year Batch numbers
4096-4106 dated April 1 to 30, 2014 for General Fund, Charter School Fund, Cafeteria
Fund, Building Fund, and School Facilities Fund, and Batch number 4050 and 4052
dated April 8 and 18, 2014, for the ROP Fund, for a total of $669,925.55 be approved.

Minutes (Pages 87-88)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the minutes from the Budget Session Board Meeting on
May 1, 2014.

Gifts (Pages 89-91)

RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to accept the gifts donated.

Gifts (Page 93)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to accept the gifts donated to the Rhonda Phillips Scholarship Fund.

Field Trip (Page 95-96)
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider

taking action to approve the overnight field trip for Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High
School.

17.0  REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES - 9:20 P.M.

180  FUTURE MEETINGS
The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Thursday, June 19, 2014 at 7:00 P.M.

19.0 CLOSED SESSION
The Board will continue review of matters specified under agenda item 3.0 as required.

200  ADJOURNMENT

ck/board/5-22-14/agenda







PLEASE POST

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING
- ON
LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN

May 22, 2014
7:00 P.M.
DISTRICT OFFICE — BOARD ROOM
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD GEORGETOWN, CA



PLEASE POST

AMERICAN RIVER CHARTER SCHOOL

- PUBLIC HEARING
ON
LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN

-~ May 22,2014
7:00 P.M.
DISTRICT OFFICE — BOARD ROOM
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD GEORGETOWN, CA



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING
ON

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TENTATIVE AGREEMENT WITH
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES
ASSOCIATION GOLD CHAIN CHAPTER #660
DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
AGREEMENT

May 22, 2014
7:00 P.M.
DISTRICT OFFICE — BOARD ROOM
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD GEORGETOWN, CA






BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Ck/5-22-14f1CAP

141

Local Control and Accountability Plan-Draft

May 22, 2014

Drew Woodall, Director of Educational Services
Roslynne Manansala-Smith, CFO
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Drew Woodall, Director of Educational Services, will share the
Local Control and Accountability Plan-Draft for Black Oak Mine
Unified School District.

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) was
established in the Education Code to serve as a blueprint for
Districts’ actions and expenditures to support student outcomes.
Qur District first has a public hearing of our draft plan and then
presents the plan for adoption by the Board of Trustees in june.






BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

Ck/5-22-14/LCAP

14.2

Local Control and Accountability Plan-Draft
May 22, 2014

Susan Whittington, Administrator
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Susan Whittingtor, will share the Local Control and
Accountability Plan-Draft for American River Charter School.

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) was
established in the Education Code to serve as a blueprint for
Districts” actions and expenditures to support student outcomes.
Our District first has a public hearing of our draft plan and then
presents the plan for adoption by the Board of Trustees in June.







BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

14.3

Initial Collective Bargaining Proposal of the Black Oak Mine
Teachers Association with the Black Oak Mine Unified School
District for 2014-15 School Year

May 22, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

As required by Government Code Section 3547 prior to engaging
in collective bargaining, initial proposals of both the employee
organizations and the District must be made public. As well, it
is required that the public have an opportunity to express itself
regarding the proposal. The collective bargaining proposal is
submitted for information only.

Gavernment Code Section 3547 provides that:

1. All initial proposals must be presented at a public
meeting of the school employer and thereafter constitute
public record;

2. Meeting and negotiating shall not take place untik:

(a) a reasonable time has elapsed after submission
of the proposal to enable the public to become
informed; and,

(b) the public has an opportunity to express itself
regarding the proposal at a meeting of the
public school employer.

3. After the public has had an opportunity to express itself,
the public school employer shall, at a meeting which is
open to the public, adopt its initial proposal.

4. New subjects of meeting and negotiating arising after
the presentation of initial proposals shall be made public
‘within 24 hours. Moreover, if a vote is taken on such
subject by the District, the vote of each voting Board
member is also required to be made public within 24
hours.

It should also be noted that before the District may enter into a

written agreement with the employee organization, major

provisions of the agreement including, but not limited to the cost
that would be incurred, must be disclosed at a public meeting.

(Legal references: Government Code Sections 3547; 3547.5)

There is no requirement that the Board take action of any sort
regarding the district’s proposal. It is simply an informational
jtem. At the next regular meeting of the Board, the public will
have an opportunity to express itself.

ck/board/5-22-14/BOMTA Openers w/ BOMUSD




Black Oak Mine Teachers Association
Contract Proposal 2014-2015

The Rodda Act requires a bargaining unit to “sunshine” an initial
proposal in appropriate time to allow a District to reach impasse
before the end of the fiscal year. In accordance with the Rodda Act,
the Black Oak Mine Teachers Association is “Sunshining” their
proposal for the 2014-2015 school year.

Article 9 Peer Assistance and Review

« Professional development days

Article 12 Duties and Responsibilities

« Examine equity of prep time for members that teach multiple
grade levels or multiple single subject sections.
¢ Revisit calendar for 2015-16.

Article 15 Compensation

« A fair and equitable salary increase for all bargaining unit
members )

¢ Continue to improve health care costs for members

+ Examine and clarify professional development language

« Equitable extra services pay for all head coaches

o Evaluate and increase Master’s Stipend

« Evaluate and Increase Special Education Stipend

10



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 151

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 6163.1 Library Media Centers
May 22, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will consider approving the revisions made to
Board Policy 6163.1 Library Media Centers.

This policy has been updated to reflect the new Title 5 Regulations
(Register 2013, No. 3) which revise the authorized duties of
credentialed teacher librarians and add a new special class
authorization for departmentalized instruction in information
literacy, digital literacy, and digital citizenship. The policy also
deletes references to the use of Instructional Materials Funding
Realignment Program funds for the purchase of classroom library
materials, as that program was repealed by new law (AB 1246,
2012). The policy references a State Board of Education document
identifying alignment of library instruction standards with
Common Core State Standards and expands material on program
evaluation.

Ck/5-22-14/BP 6163.1 Library Media Centers

11



Instruction BP 6163.1(a)
LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS

The Board of Trustees recognizes that school libraries support the educational program
by providing access to a variety of informational and supplemental resources that can
help raise the academic achievement of all students. To the extent that funding is
available, school libraries shall be stocked with up-to-date books, reference materials,
and electronic resources necessary to promote literacy, support students in achieving
academic standards, and prepare students to become lifelong learners.

(cf- 0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)
(cf 7110 - Facilities Master Plar)

School libraries shall be open for use by students?
(Education Code 18103) '

With the approval of the Board, a school library T
school day, including evenings and Saturdays. brary open to serve students

upervision of a certificated

employee who consents to the assignm (Education C 103)
- L N
Staffing %&

To staff school libraries,the Board may<s ’y otie=or more teacher librarians who
. i . ; & . -

possess ar appropriategereden als issued b %he Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

. CCR 8002 %6’: 80033)

i,
T

1.

and reso the library program and/or provide departmentalized
instruction il faformation literacy, digital literacy, and digital citizenship
2. Plan and coordinate school library programs with the district's instructional

programs through collaboration with teachers

3. Select materials for school and district libraries

12



BP 6163.1(b)

LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS

4. Develop and deliver staff development programs for school library services

5. Coordinate or supervise library programs at the school or district level

6. Plan and conduct a course of instruction for students who assist in the operation of

school libraries

8. Develop procedures for and management of the sc% 0 a%%dmtnct libraries
%;f__ (xs 5,

The Board also may appoint classified paraprofisfmeynals\* to serve% hbrary aides or
library technicians. Volunteers may assist mthgschool library serviegs.in accordance
with law, Board policy, and administrative reg ;- 1

(cf 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf 4222 - Teachers Aides/Paraprofessionals

District Plan

d&. library plan shall describe the district's vision and goals for district
1l be distributed to school sites to support libraries. As
appropriate, the pla y also address staffing, facilities, selection and evaluation of
materials, prioritization of needs, and other related matters.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf: 0200 - Goals for the School District)

The district wide library plan shall be regularly reviewed and updated.
Classroom Libraries for Grades K-4

When state funding is available for classroom library materials in grades K-4, the
Superintendent or designee shall develop, for certification by the Board, a district wide

13



BP 6163.1(c)
LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS (continued)

classroom library plan for grades K-4. The plan shall include a means of preventing loss,
damage, or destruction of the materials. (Education Code 60242)

[cf-5125.2 — Witholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts)]
(cf. 6161.2 - Damaged or Lost Instructional Materials)

The district wide library plan developed pursuant to Education Code 41572 may fulfill
this requirement provided the plan meets the criteria of Educatior %@de 60242.

The Superintendent or designee js encouraged to consult ary grade teachers and
teacher librarians employed by the district and/or cod f education in the
development of the K-4 classroom library plan and tg2consider selections from the list of

yrdance with law, Board
ction process that invites
aff, parents/guardians, and

Library materials shall be evaluated eg in ac
policy, and administrative regulation thr g"‘h“

recommendations fromsgad mlstrators, eaghers, ot

tudents as appropr. “%% :
w;%% .

(cf 6144 - Controversial Is -

(cf 6161.1 - Selection and Evat] r:tzanal Mtermls)

fally cvaluated in relation to evolving curricula, new

fot i i truct 1al methods, and the needs of students and teachers.
i ted Subject matter or are no longer appropriate shall be

All gifts and donations of school library materials shall be subject to the same criteria as
materials selected for purchase by the district.

cf. 1260 — Educational Foundation)
(cf- 3290 - Gifis, Grants and Bequests)

14




BP 6163.1(d)

LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS (continued)

Complaints regarding the appropriateness of library materials shall be addressed using
the district's procedures for complaints regarding instructional materials.

(cf 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials) '
Fees

Students shall be allowed to borrow school library materials a

‘ Qarge for use in the
library and classrooms as well as out of school. (5 CCR 160

(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges)

Teacher librarians and/or classroom teachers shall pro; ' llbra.ry instruction to develop
students' mformanon hteracy skills. S ich 1 I {1 be ahgned with state academic

“ij%.ﬁ.

1. Access information by applying kﬂowledg @ organization of libraries, print

materials, d1g1ta mﬁj! a, and other sa,ggcas

y 4 - 5 2,

2. Evaluate apdt ‘alyze 1n_’f@rmat10n o d@tennme appropriateness in addressing the

instructional activitt
school library servicés and equipment.

(cf 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4331 - Staff Development)
(cf 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)

15



BP 6163.1(e)
LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS (continued)
Program Evaluation

The Superintendent or designee shall annually assess and report to the Board
regarding the condition and use of school libraries. The assessment shall evaluate,
at a minimum;

1. Access of students and staff to school libraries during schoel hours and, as
appropriate, access outside the school day

materials

3. Staffing levels, qualifications, and nun_xgbjé»i" of

%

4. Ky, i:;a,g'“ifﬁ'id%ng, but not limited to, the
total number of books in the collection, numbér of books per student, amount
expended during the year for the purchase of fiew resources, and the number
of resources discarded and adde¢d during the ye&g%,

AT :
5. Any special programs offer ol to icourage reading and/or

library use

16



BP 6163.1(f)

LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
1703 Coordination of district library services by county superintendent
1770-1775 Provision of library services by county superintendent
18100-18203 School libraries
18300-18571 Union high school district/unified school district library district
19335-19336 Reading Initiative Program; recommended books
35021 Volunteer aides
41570-41573 School and Library Improvement Block Grant ‘_
42605 Tier 3 categorical flexibility -
14868-44869 Qualifications and employment of library media
45340 45349 Instrucnonal a:des :

library materials

18181 Districtwide library plan
52012 Establishment of school site council ~
52014-52015 School plans

CQDE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
16040-16043 School libraries
80023-80023.2 Emergency permzts,

‘ ards for Ca zforma Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade

for student instruction as well as program_standards)

School Libraries; hitp://www/ala.org/aasl
Cali forma Dep Ghient of Education, School Libraries: hitp: Awww.cde.ca.govici/cr/Ib
California Schqg ‘Library Association: http:/fwww.csla.net

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 22, 2014 Georgetown, California

17



18



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDATITEM: 15.2

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Board Bylaw 9220 Governing Board Elections
May 22, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will consider approving the revisions made to
Board Bylaw 9220 Governing Board Elections.

This bylaw has been updated to reflect the new law (AB 2410,
2012) which provides that a person is ineligible to hold public
office if he/she has been convicted of a felony involving bribery,
offering of a bribe, embezzlement or theft of public funds,
extortion, perjury, or conspiracy to commit any of these crimes.
The bylaw also adds a section which addresses the method of
electing board members (i.e., at-large election but candidate
resides in trustee area) and reflects the California Voting rights
Act which prohibits the use of the at-large voting method when its
use prevents members of a protected class (voters of a minority
race, color, or language group) from being elected to the board.

Ck/5-22-14/BB9220 Governing Board Elections

19



Board Bylaws BR 9220(a)
GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS

Any person is eligible to be a Board of Trustees member, without further qualifications, if
he/she is 18 years of age or older, a citizen of California, a resident of the school district,
a registered voter, and not Jegally disqualified from holding civil office. Any person
who has been convicted of a felony involving the giving, accepting, or offering of a
bribe, embezzlement or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or conspiracy to
commit any such crime, under California law of the law of angther state, the United
States of America, or another country, is not eligible to b andidate for office or
be a Board member except when he/she has been grante a pardon in accordance
with law. (Education Code 35107, Elections Code 20)

A district employee elected to the Board shall resi '_ Br position
in or shall have histher employment automaticglly terminated upo
office. (Education Code 35107)

efore being sworn
ging sworn into

(cf- 9224 - Oath of Affirmation)
fef 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

To reduce costs associated with col i e, Board may consolidate
Board elections with the local municipalor st : 3 general election. Board
election procedures shall be conducted in it and federal law.

district’s Board election method to determine whether
due to changes in the district’s population or any of its
minority group composition. The review shall be based on
esignee’s report to the Board after the release of each

racial, color, o
the Superintend

If the Board determines that a change is necessary, it shall adopt a resolution at an
open meeting specifying the change(s) and shall, in accordance with Education Code
5019 or other applicable provisions of law, obtain approval from the county
committee on school district organization having jurisdiction over the district.

(cf-9320 — Meeting and Notices)

20



BB 9220(b)
GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS (continued)

Campaign Conduct

In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's
confidence in the Board and district, the Board encourages all candidates to sign and
adhere to the principles in the Code of Fair Campaign Practices pursuant to Elections
Code 20440.

(cf- 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf- 9005 - Governance Standards)

Statement of Qualifications

to pay their estimated pro rata share of these cos
Elections Code 13307.

On the 125" day prior to the day fi
secretary or his/her designee shall deliver
district seal, to the county elections offic
Code 10509)

1. The electiy;
offices, if any,

s to pay for the publication of a statement of
ctipns Code 13307

(cf. 9223

Candidate sta
13307)
Tie Votes in Board Member Elections

Before each election, the Board shall establish whether a potential tie is to be resolved by
lot or with a runoff election. (Education Code 5016)

After an election for which the Board has decided to resolve a tie by lot, the Board shall
immediately notify the candidates who received the tic votes of the time and place where
the candidates or their representatives should appear before the Board. The Board at that
time shall determine the winner by lot. (Education Code 5016)

21



BB 9220(c)

GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS (continued)
After an election for which the Board has decided to resolve a tie with a runoff election,
the Board shall schedule the runoff election in accordance with law. (Education Code

5016)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

BB 9220(d)

22



GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
1000 Composition, and trustee area, county board of education
1006 Qualifications for holding office, county board of education
5000-3033 Elections
3220-5231 Elections
5300-5304 General provisions (conduct of elections)
5320-5329 Order and call of elections
5340-5345 Consolidation of elections
3360-3363 Election notice
5380 Compensation (of election officer)
5390 Qualifications of voters
5420-5426 Cost of elections
5440-5442 Miscellaneous provisions
7054 Use of district property
35107 Eligibility; school district employees
35177 Campaign expenditures or contributions
35239 Compensation of governin rd member of distr:
ELECTIGNS CODE
20 Public office eligibility
1302 Local elections, school district elggtio
2201 Grounds for cancellation

ith less than 70 ADA

74 Acceptanc

424 Embezzlentont and falsification of accounts by public officers
661 Removal for neglect or violation of official duty
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 2, Section 2 Voters, qualifications
Article 7, Section 7 Conflicting offices

Article 7, Section 8 Disqualification from office
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
1973-1973A4-6 Voting Rights Act

BB 9220(e)

23



GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)
COURT DECISIONS
Rey v. Madera Unified School District (2012) 138 Cal.Rptr. 3d 192
Randall v. Sorrell, (2006} 126 S.Ct. 2479
Sanchez v.City of Modesto, (2006) 51 Cal.Rptr.3d. 821
Dusch v. Davis, (1967} 387 U.S. 112
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
85 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 49 (2002)
83 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 181 (2000)

81 Qps.Cal Atty.Gen. 98 (1998)
69 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 290 (1986)

Managemeni Resources:
WEB SITES
CSBA:http://'www.csba.org
California Secretary of State’s Office: http://www.
Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.
Institute for Local Self Governmen in./fwww.ca-ilg. or g,

Bylaw BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 22, 2014 Georgetown, California

24




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 153

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/board/5-22-14/ Declaration of Need

Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
May 22, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to adopt the Declaration of Need for Fully
Qualified Educators for the 2014-15 school year.

In the 1994-95 school year legislative changes were made
in the waiver process for Emergency Teaching Permits and
Credentials. Due to these changes a Declaration of Need
for Fully Qualified Educators must be adopted each year
by the Board of Trustees at a regularly scheduled meeting
if any Emergency permitted teachers are hired in the
District. The El Dorado County Office of Education has
notified us that teachers with English Learning students in
their classroom need CLAD certification to clear the
monitoring process. The County Office of Education will
submit the declaration to the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing, The Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified
Educators represents a statement of need for the 2014-15
school year. This Declaration shall remain in force until
June 30, 2015.

25



State of Califomia Email: credentials@ectc ca.gov
Commisston on Teacher Credentialing Website: www.ctc.ca.gov
Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division

1900 Capitol Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year: 2014-2015
D Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT
Name of District; Black Oak Mine Unified School District District CDS Code: 0428221
Name of County: E| Dorado County CDS Code; 09

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
« A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e Ifasuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will m ake a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly scheduled public meeting
heldon 05 /22 /14 _certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district' s
specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form was part of the agenda,
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

¥ Enclose a copy of the board agenda itemn

With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, 2015 |

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee):

Shelly King Personnel Services Coordinator
Name Title
{530) 333-8303 (5630} 333-8360 May 22, 2014
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
6540 Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown, CA 95634
Mailing Address
sking@bomusd.org
EMail Address
FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY
Name of County E| Dorado : : County CDS Code 09
Name of State Agency :
Name of NPS/NPA County of Location
The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the
NPS/NPA specified above adopted a declaration on / , at least 72 hours following his or her public

announcement that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated
persons who meet the county's, agency 's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the
aitached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, 2015
» Enclase a copy of the public announcement

CL-500 612 Page 1 of 3

26



Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Jeremy Meyers Superintendent
Name Signature Title
(530) 621-2543 (530} 295-2229
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
6767 Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667
Mailing Address

jmeyers@edcoe.org

EMail Address

b This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency '
AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enroliment, please indicate the number of emergency permits
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of
Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.
Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 2
holds teaching credential)

D Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential) Q

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

D Resource Speciaﬁst 0

Teacher Librarian Services

D Visiting Faculty Permit 0
LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS

Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparaiion program including student teaching.

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED
Multiple Subject 1
Single Subject 1
Special Education 0
TOTAL 2
CL-500 5/12 Page 2 of 3

27



EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that inciudes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

e A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved intern program in the region of the school
district

e An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

Has your agency established a District Intern program? D Yes No

If o, explain. INternships are handled through Commission-approved programs; below

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved Yes DNO
college or university intern program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? 3

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an intern program.
Chapman University, Brandman University, California State University Sacramento,

University of Southern California, University of Phoenix

¥ no, explain why you do not participate in an intern program.

CL-500 512 Page3of3

28



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 154

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/board/5-22-14/CSEA TA

Tentative Agreement Between the California School
Employees Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660 and
Black Qak Mine Unified School District

May 22, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the tentative agreement between
the California School Employees Association, Gold Chain
Chapter #660 and Black Oak Mine Unified School District.

The California School Employees Association, Gold Chain
Chapter #660 negotiating team and the District negotiating
team have reached a tentative agreement on all articles for
the 2013-14 school year.

The tentative agreement was brought forth for ratification
by the bargaining unit members on April 21, 2014.

29



TENTATIVE AGREEMENT
By and Between
BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
and
CSEA #660
April 8,2014
(Closure of Negotiations through June 30, 2014)

A.
Article X — Salaries and Benefits

1. Increase in Salary Schedulé

The salary schedule for all bargaining unit members shall be mcreased for each step and
column by three per cent (3.0%) effective January 1, 2014.

2. Health and Welfare Benefits Cap

The maximum level of District contribution toward the cost of employee health and
welfare benefits shall be increased to $10,207.00 per year, effective January 1, 2014.

3. Reftroactive Sum Due

All retroactive sums due under these increases shall be included in unit members’ pay
warrant dated June 30, 2014, or the first pay warrant issuing at least thirty (30) days after
ratification by both CSEA and the Board, whichever comes last.

B.
Completion of Bargaining through 2012-2013

Upon ratification, this Agreement shall close collective bargaining between the parties through
the end of the 2013-2014 school year.

C.
Ratification

This Agreement is subject to ratification by CSEA Chapter #660 unit members and the Board of
Trustees.

BOMUSD/CSEA"DISTRICT"040814
30




Ronald E. Ebitso;lt
CSEA Chapter #660

RobBer! Williams, Ed.D, Superintendent
SD :

D.
Signatures

Paul R. Gant, Negotiator, BOMUSD

BOMUSDACSEA"DISTRICT*040814

31

April € ,2014

April &, 2014

S0
April %2014

April_§ 2014



Agreement
Between
California School Employees Association
CSEA Gold Chain Chapter #6060
And the
Black Oak Mine Unified School District

The parties agree that it is in the interest of the District and CSEA to have stability during the
period in which the parties negotiate the successor agreement. To this end the parties agree as
follows:

1.

The parties agree to create a new collective agreement between CSEA and the District
with a term of July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017.

The above referenced collective agreement shall embody all of the specific terms of the
agreement that expired on June 30, 2014 with the exception of the duration clause.

The parties agree that they will public notice (pursuant to EERA Section 3547) their
respective proposals for successor agreement issues (other than the term) no later than
November 29, 2014, The parties agree to commence negotiations on these proposals no
later than December 14, 2014.

Pursuant to the provisions of this agreement, the parties shall have a free and unlimited
right to make successor agreement proposals on any subject matter within scope, with the
exception of the previously determined duration clause.

. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as limiting any rights the parties otherwise

retain under the provisions of the Educational Employment Relations Act.

<

e S E
A

Date

32



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
In Accardance with AB1200 {Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5; CCR, Title V, Section 15449

The proposed agreement is a 1 year agreement that covers the period beginning July 1, 2013 and endingJune 30, 2014, and wilf be acted upon

by the Governing Board at its meeting on May 22, 2014. The General Furd is

namative.

Bargaining Unit Group
(Please use separate disclosure for each group)

Cettificated

Classified
Confidential/Management
Other

Check one

Castof 1% *

23,266

*includes salary and refated benefits, e.g. STRS. PERS, Workers Compensation, Unemployment

A. Proposed Change in Compensation

impacted as follows. Impact on other funds is addressed in the

- Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement %
Compensation
Year 1 Year 2 Year3 Year1 Year 2 Year 3
FY - FY - £Y - FY - FY - FY -

1| Satary Schedule - Increase(Decrease) 29,627 58,022 58,022 1270%|  249%|  249%

Step and Column - Increase {Decrease) due fo
2

movement pius any changes due to settlement - -
3 Othetr Compensation

{complete description helow)

Statutory Benefits - Increase {Decrease) in 5TRS,
4 |PERS,FICAWC, Ul Medicare, etc. {may be inctuded in costs above or

shown separately 6,253 12,247 12916 0.27% 053% 0.56%
5 Health/Welfare Benefits - Increase {(Decrease) 12,246 23.359 23,359 053% 1.00% 100%
6 | Total Compensation 48,127 93,628 94,297 207%|  402%]  405%
7 | Total Number of Represented Employees 66.12 60.43 60.43
8 Total Compensation Average Cost per Employee -

Increase {Decrease) 728 1,549 1,560

Other Compensation - Increase (Decrease)
(Stipends, Bonuses, etc.) Provide Description below:

g9 Were any additional steps, columns, or ranges YES

added to the schedules?

if yes, please explain

10 Does this bargaining group have a negotiated
cap for Health and Welfare benefits
if yes, please indicate the cap amount.

Annual Health & Welfare Cap for July-Dec 2013 was $9,600 per year and effective January 2014 cap is

$10,207 per year.

Provided by the office of Jeremy Meyers, EI Dorado County Supevintendent of Schools

33

NO



Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 2 of 7

A.

Proposed change in compensation. Provide a brief narrative of the proposed change in
compensation, including percentage change(s), effective date(s), and comments and
explanations as necessary

The salary schedule for all bargaining unit members shall be increased for each step and column by 3% effective
January 1,2014. The maximum level of Distric contribution toward the cost of employee health and welfare benefits
shall be increased to $10,207 per year, effective January 1, 2014.

Proposed negotiated changes in non-compensation items (e.g. class size adjustments,
staff development days, teacher prep time, etc.)

N/A

What are the specificimpacts-on-instructional and support programs to accommodate

the settlement? Include the impact of non-negotiated changes such as staff reductions and
program reductions/eliminations.

N/A

What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? Include specific
areas identified for reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language.

N/A

Identify other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as
binding arbitrations, grievance procedures, etc.

N/A

Provided by the office of Jeremy Meyers, ;ﬁforado County Superintendent of Schools



Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 3 of 7

F.  Will this agreement create, or increase an operating deficit in the current or
subsequent year(s)? An operating deficit is defined to exist when a fund's
expenditures and other financing uses exceed its revenues and other financing
sources in a given year. If yes, explain the amounts and justification for doing so.

This agreement is projected to increase the district's operating deficit in the current year and subsequent
years. Itis the district’s intent to make reductions in other areas to offset this increase.

G. Source of funding for proposed agreement.
Current year:
General Fund Unrestricted

How will ongoing cost of the proposed agreement be funded in future years?
The cost of the proposed agreement will be funded from the General Fund's reserves that were formerly
set aside for Instructional materials, from the former categorical IMFRP funding.

If multi-year agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used,
to fund these obligations in future years? (Remember to include compounding

effects in meeting obligations).
N/A

For multi-year agreements, please provide a multi-year financial projection
covering the term of the agreement. include all assumptions used in the projections
enroliment growth, COLA, deficits, etc.

H. Describe the financial impact on other funds affected by the proposed settiement -
consider Cafeteria, Adult Education, Deferred Maintenance

This settlement will increase the projected contribution to the Cafeteria fund to pay for the staff paid from
the Cafeteria fund. '

Provided By the office of Jeremy Meyers, gl?;.gorada County Superintendent of Schools



Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement

G. Impact of Proposed Agreement on Current Year Unrestricted Reserves

{. State Reserve Standard

Page 4 of 7

il

a. Total expenditures, transfers out, and uses (including costof ¢ 11,651,572

proposal

b. State Standard Minimum EUR Percentage for this district

c. State Standard Minimum EUR amount for this district
(greater of line 1-c or $50,000 for districts w/less than 1,001 ADA)

3%
$ 349,547

2 Budgeted Unrestricted reserve {after impact of Proposed Agreement

i3, General Fund budgeted Unrestricted EUR

c. Special Reserve Fund budgeted EUR
d. Special Reserve Fund budgeted Unappropriated amount
e. Total District budgeted Unrestricted reserves

452,000

b. General Fund budgeted Unrestricted Unappropriated amount

$

$ 452,000

3. Do Unrestricted reserves meet the state minimum standard amount?

Yes No

Provided by the office of Jeremy Meyers, gléomdo County Superintendent of Schoals




$OJuap dng Apunoy opesod i3

tgaphaw Auietar jo 3AL0 2] Aq papacid

Lo G 28ed

TV LTI $ TSTYTT 3DNV1vE DNION3

£94'28€T 5 L9L°LBE'T 3ONY1vE DNINNID3E
(zve‘oL?) s [(Tov'sT) ZTL'sy [CICRA A 5TV 96 ORNd N (35V3H03a) 35VIEINI HV3IA INHHMD
ZLS'TS9'TT 6| LTSS LTT'8Y 8T6'L65'TT $38NLIANIdX3 VI0L

- 5 - siususnipy 1330
r3EELl s - ¥BE'ETY Jo\y30 Q00L
£115°65 s |(esvved 000'y8 Aepno [ended 0009
$5L'TRT'T $ 1 EL0'TT ja i TR sosuadxg Juizesady pue saALRS 000S
BYET0L § | 6ETL 600569 sa||ddng pue syoog8 000V
TEE'SLTT ¢ |(zsg'sti 005’81 p3IVLLT syyeuag oato|dwl 000E
EpE'98TT g | SEO'L 179’6t 189'652'T salie|es Pol}Isse|d 000T
rBE'CEL'Y § | sss’0z 6T8'60LY sajJejeg paIEd}ia) 0007
$3UNUANIdXI

OETIBETT $ | BT6PL - Z0E'9SE'TT SINNIAIY TWLOL

000°S sl - 000'§ U 545,5UIL 7 SUCRNGIIVCD G668-0068
£99°9p5"Y s | eoz'st 95p615'e sanuaasy Bujujeway ODL8-00T8
(96'678'8 5 3{6LT'T 9¥8'1E8'8 $901R08 44271/14 6608-0T08

SINNINTY
WIS
ﬁ&wﬂ |03} pasodoud (398pne| Wi PUZ)
5
198png 5U0] _>”n£ 13410 40 3|NsH YI-ET0T
Lo yedw) 1Bl (g 103} e s& AIess3IaN .
{103} suols|ARY (r103)
{z '1e2)
T HV3A

WIHILNI PUZ pI-E10Z

7TV *2'3 Wil I3UBPIOIIE U
1390NS DNILYHILO V3A LNJHYND NO LNIW3IEOY Q3Is0d0Yd 20 LIVdINI

juawaa.dy Sujuiedieg sA9||00 O 2JNns0|25ig

37



gjocifag jo wep

uapuedng Ajuneg opeied i

grafaly Awasar jo IOLHO 94} Aq popjrcid

£ 409 ¥deyg

WHYILNI PUZ Wolf NOILDII0Yd HYIA-LLTNA

Zeley 'D'3 Yim FoUEpRIOIE V|
139aM8 9NILYYI40 HYIA-LLINA NO IN3W3IIHOY 03SOd0OYd 40 LOVdWI

66S'EEL s 006'£L18 FAR- 444 $ 918'TIL JONVIVE DNIANI
718'7CL $ 918'TIL STVLIT'T TSTOVT'T 2ONVIVE DNINNIDIE
98L0T 5T - 16206 v80'S0T {erovee) S |(0SEZET) 879'€6 (seseey) ST GG N (35v3U930] J5VaUINI BVAA LNAUUN)
£€5'8871°0T S| - £62'v6 SET'V60'01 [1E'2L0'TT $ | T69'LTE 8Z9'E6 £66'099°01 s3dNLIGNZdX3 TVi0L
{oo0'0EY B (0000w E ¢ | 000'96T {o00'95T) syuaunsnipy JByi0
282'5%y s 78LSTY PLVTLY s - F7AN A% Jay0 pooL

H . 866'6ZE $ 1 866°VOE 000'sZ AgjanO [e3ided goog
57€'008 $ 97€°008 5$8758 L Spe'Ise sasuadxy Bupesado pue sea|AIas 0008
6uL'SEY S GpL'S6Y 150'845 % | ote TET'LLS sayjddns pue 3008 000
39p°L05'T H SLT9E EBLTLY'T T9Y'LEET $ |leev’s9l 909°5¢ VEV'TLET sy|youag Iaka|diald Q00E
052'v01'Z 3 120'85 BTL'9VO'T 6512012 $ |(8ss'sk} 77085 769'260° sape|es paiyIssed 000T
256620 H 956'P6T'Y STPESHY $ |(oez'sa) 859'5T5'Y sajie|es payedlyiial 000T

. SIYNLIANIIXI]L
6TEB6T0T S| - - 6TE'66T'0T Y0L'£Z9°0T S | ZpO'OSP - 799'LT2'0T SINNAAIY WLOL m "
000°S $ 00u's 000's s - 000's | 513j5URJ L 7§ SUOINGLIUGD 6668-0068
L06'TLY'L H L08'TLY'T PIEPLET § ¢ #L9'8SE OVE'STS'T senuaady Bujuleway 00L8-0018
AT RETA] $ TIYTLL's 06£'86L'8 $ | s9T'T6 TL'LOL'8 s924108 4421/1d 6608-0T08
SINNIAIY
le+T+1 '103) WIALIBRIS (e+Z+T1 '103) Jwewapes pasodosd
pasodoud jo ynsal
138png suCIsiAaY 1310 o se AJessads 1-ST07 198png SUOISIARY JRYID joynsaiese ST-FI02
uo jaedul 1210) 1€ '107) N ° w0 Pedwi jBieL (g 190} Asessanay sUOs|ASY {tr ._ouu
{p "102) suoRInY (x '102) {y “102) (z 100)
tA )]
£ 4VIA T HV3IA

Juswaa.8y Sujujesleq aARD3J0) JO SINSOPRSIG



Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 7 of 7

Certification No. 1

In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and Chief
Business Officer of The Black Oak Mine Unified School Distrct, hereby certify that the District can meet the cost
incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the District and the California School Employees
Association Bargaining Unit, during the term of the agreement from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014.

The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its term will be submitted
upon completion of the 2013-14 Estimated Actuals report.

Wil e

! Disﬁj'j&LSupefir{tendent Date
(Signature) -
@@QM HL@—«C‘*‘M@/ May 9, 2014
Ehist Busingss offictal Date
(Signature)
Certification #2

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement
and is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as
provided in the Public Disclosure of Proposed Bargaining Agreement in accordance with the requirements of AB
1200 and Govemnment Code Section 3547.5.

District Superintendent (or Designee) Date
{Signature)
Contact Person Phone

After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its

meeting on ~, took action to approved the proposed Agreement with the
Bargaining Unit.
President (or Clerk), Governing Board Date
(Signature)

Provided by the office of Jeremy Meyets; %%orado County Superintendent of Schools




40



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 16.1 Consultant Service Agreement with Preferred Choice
MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider

taking action to approve the Consultant Service
Agreement with Preferred Choice.

BACKGROUND: The District would employ Preferred Choice to provide
purchasing assistance with respect to the operation of
District’s Food Service Program.

Preferred Choice will go out to bid for food and non-food
supply items on behalf of the District. It is estimated that,
based on current year food costs, this will generate a
significant savings to the Cafeteria Fund.

The cost of the agreement is $1000 per month for 10
months ($10,000) and will be paid out of the Cafeteria
Fund.

ck/board/5-22-14/ Contract Preferred Choice a1



Black Oak Mine Unified School District

6540 Wentworth Springs Road + Georgefown, California 95634
530-333-8300 (office) * 530-333-8303 (fax) « www.bomusd.org ¢ info@bomusd.org

THIS CONTRACT is entered into on this 14th day of May, 2014 by and between the Black Oak Mine
Unified School District, herein referred to as “District”, and Preferred Choice, a California Partnership
licensed to conduct business in California.

1.  PURPOSE OF CONTRACT

This Contract sets forth the terms and conditions upon which the District employs Preferred
Choice to provide purchasing assistance with respect to the operation of District’s non-profit
schoo! Food Service Program.

2. TERM AND TERMINATION

The Term of the contract shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1, 2014 and
terminating on June 30, 2015. By mutual agreement, the parties may renew this contract;
provided, however, that either party may terminate this contract at any time upon thirty-day
wrilten notice.

3. PURCHASING SERVICES

3.1 As the purchasing agent of the District, Preferred Choice shall obtain bid pricing for the
District’s food service program. Such pricing shall be made under the District’s name
and shall be used solely for its food service program. District shall received and adhere
by pricing received and awarded by Preferred Choice to selected Distributor, provided,
however, that Preferred Choice accepts the bid which it deems most favorable to the
interest of the District.

3.2 District shall submit food orders by fax to Preferred Choice no later than 3:00 pm on
Mondays for Wednesday delivery. In the event that Wednesday falls under a holiday or
any other day that would be impossible to receive a food delivery, the District shall
request an alternative delivery day.

33 Preferred Choice shall transmit food orders received from District no later than Tuesday
at 3:00 pm for Wednesday delivery. Any Food orders, additions, deletion or changes
received after 3:00 pm on Tuesday will not be accepted for Wednesday delivery.

34 Delivery hours shall have a window between 6:00 am and 2:00 pm. Any deliveries made
before or after such window shall be accepted at the discretion of the District.

35 The District shall be responsible to pay for ail purchases made by Preferred Choice on

behalf of District. Invoices terms are net 10 (payment of invoices are due by the 10® day
of the following month).

42



36

37

Preferred Choice shall not be responsible for any food orders District fails to accurately
submit to Preferred Choice. District shall sign all delivery invoices and shall also make
adjustments on inaccurately deliveries at the time of delivery. Credits will not be 1ssue
unless they are clearly stated on the invoice and are sign by both parties.

Preferred Choice shall devote such time and energy to the performance of its duties under
this Contract as is reasonably necessary for a satisfactory performance. Should District
require services not included in this Contract, Preferred Choice shall make a reasonable
effort to fit such additional services for an additional fee. Such fee shall be in writing and
mutually agreed by both partics.

FINANCIAL TERMS

4.1

43

4.3

Preferred Choice’s fee is based on three food orders per week, in the event that existing
conditions at District change (including by way of example, type and number of schools,
personnel practices, hours, length or type of meal service or any other condition beyond
the control of Preferred Choice, District and Preferred Choice agree to renegotiate the fee
set forth herein.

In consideration of performance of the specified services, the District agrees to pay
Preferred Choice a fee in the amount of $1000 per month for 10 months.

All invoices submitted by Preferred Choice to District shall be paid within 15 days of the
invoice date. In the event invoices are not paid within 60 days of the invoice date,
interest shall be charged on each invoice at the maximum legal rate permitted
commencing with the 61% day after such invoice is due and payable, until the date paid.

REMEDIES

5.1

52

53

Neither party hall be responsible to the other for any losses resulting from the failure to
perform any terms or provisions of this contract, except for payments of moneys owed, if
the party’s failure to perform is attributable to war, riot, or other disorder; strike or other
work stoppage; fire; flood; or any other act not within the control of the party whose
performance is interfered with, and which, by reasonable diligence, such party is unable
to prevent.

In the event of breach of this contract by either District or Preferred Choice, the non-
breaching party shall give the breaching party written notice specifying the default, and
the breaching party shall have 30 days within which to cure the default. If the default is
not cured within that time, the non-breaching party shall be the right to then terminate
this contract by giving the breaching party 30 days’ written notice of its intention to
terminate

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, both parties shall be deemed to
have retained any and all administrative, contractual and legal rights and remedies, to
which they may be entitled, including such legal sanctions as may be appropriate.

INSURANCE AND TAXES

Preferred Choice shall defend District from any claim arising from any act or omission of
Preferred Choice o its agents. District shall defend Preferred Choice for any claim arising from
any act or omission of a District employee. Preferred Choice shall be responsible for carrying its

43



own workers’ compensation insurance and health and welfare insurance. District shall not
withhold or set aside income tax, Federal Insurance Contributions Act tax, unemployment
insurance, disability insurance, or any other federal or state funds whatsoever. It shall be the sole
responsibility of Preferred Choice to account for all of the above and Preferred Choice agrees to
hold District harmless from all liability for these taxes.

7. BUSINESS LICENSES AND CERTIFICATE PERMITS

It shall be the sole responsibility of Preferred Choice to obtain any needed business licenses,
certificates, permits to conduct business to meet the terms of this Contract.

8. CONTRACT AND AMMENDMENTS

This Contract represents the entire Contract and supersedes any and all prior Contracts. All prior
negotiations have been merged into this Contract and there are no understandings, representations
or agreement, oral or written, express or implied other than those set forth herein. The terms of
this Contract may not changed, modified or amended except by in writing signed by both parties.
Obligations of the parties set forth in this Contract arising out of events occurring during the life
of this Contract shal! survive the termination of this Confract.

9. MEDIATION

Any and all disputes that arise out of this Agreement shall first be resolved by good faith
negotiations between the Parties with the assistance of non-binding mediation. In the event either
Party determines that they are not able to resolve the dispute through negotiation and mediation,
then the dispute shall be submitted to binding arbitration in accordance with the American
Arbitration Association.

If any action at law or in equity is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of this Contract,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees in addition to any other relief to
which he/she may be entitled.

10. SEVERABILITY

Tn the event that any provision of this Contract is held invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, no other provision of this Contract will be affected by such holding, and
all of the remaining provisions of this Contract will continue in full force and effect, unless to do
so would invalidate the infent of the parties in entering into this Contract.

The parties agree to the terms of this Contract and have executed this Contract on the respective dates set
forth below. '

Signature of Preferred Choice’

s \ Title Date
Authorizedprese tive //

/) 7 v ,/ ___zu‘;;LmJ&mégﬂf__ S-4- 1%
Signpture of Didtrict’s v Title Date

Authorized Representative

44



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDATITEM: 16.2 Consultant Service Agreement with School Services of California,

Inc.
MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to approve the Consultant Service Agreement with School
Services of California, Inc.

BACKGROUND: The fiscal year 201415 contract between School Services of
California, Inc. and Black Oak Mine Unified School District covers
providing information on issues of school finance, budgets or
practices that impact school district fiscal policies and a copy of each
edition of the Fiscal Report and Analysis of the Governor’s Budget,
analysis of all major school finance/fiscal legislation and eight hours
of service on fiscal issues as directed by Black Oak Mine. The
contract cost is $2,580.00 annually. The fee will be paid from the
General Fund.

ck\Board\6-13-13\ Contract School Services

45



0050006 / S16 P.O#

AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL SERVICES
Fiscal Budget Services

This is an agreement between the BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter
referred to as “Client,” and SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC,, hereinafter referred to as
“Consultant,” entered into as of July 1, 2014,

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Client needs assistance regarding issues of school finance, legislation, school
budgeting, and general fiscal issues; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant, is professionally and specially trained and competent to provide these

services; and

WHEREAS, the authority for entering into this Agreement is contained in Section 53060 of the
Government Code and such other provisions of California law as may be applicable;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties to this Agreement do hereby mutually agree as follows:

1. Consultant agrees to perform such duties relating to issues of school finance, including:

a.

Delivery of “one copy” of each edition of the Fiscal Report containing information on
issues of school finance, budgets, or practices that impact school district fiscal policies,
and one copy of the booklet Aralysis of the Governor’s Proposals for the State Budget
and K-12 Education

Option of receiving information on Consultant’s website regarding major school
finance and policy issues

An analysis of all major school finance/fiscal legislation and reports on its
legislative/executive branch progress

Eight (8) hours of service annually as the Client directs on fiscal issues, inciuding:
analysis of specific revenue or expenditure issues, analysis of specific legislative or
regulatory issues, and a “quick query” service to provide telephone response to specific
fiscal questions of the Client. Services for which the base service hours may not be
used, include: mandate questions, Client-specific economy, efficiency, or management
consulting services, including, but not limited to, efficiency or management studies,
demographic or school facility studies; special education studies; fiscal health analysis,
and/or an in-depth budget review, direct collective bargaining or factfinding assistance;
legislative representation or advocacy; fiscal analysis for purposes of collective
bargaining, appearance as an expert witness, provision of depositions or declarations
for district legal issues; or, major customized research projects or studies

Preliminary school district revenue calculation using the online tools availabie on the
Consultant’s website for use in determining the projected revenue funding level soon
after the budget is adopted based on the major annual school finance legislation

Participation at the Consultant’s school finance conferences and workshops at the
Consultant’s client rate

46



Agreement for Special Services—Fiscal Budget Services 2
BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2,

The Client agrees to pay to Consultant for services rendered under this Agreement:

a. $2.580 annually, plus expenses, or payable at $215 per month, plus expenses, for the
services listed in [tem | above, upon billings from Consultant

b. For all requested services in excess of eight (8) direct service hours as indicated in ftem
1d above in a [2-month period, the applicable hourly rate for the person(s) performing
the services shall apply

C. “Hours” are defined as hours of direct service to the Client, as well as reasonable travel
time to and from the Client’s site

d. “Expenses” are defined as actual, out-of-pocket expenses, such as travel, meals,
shipping, and duplication of materials

The term of this contract shail be for the period of one year, beginning July 1, 2014, and
terminating June 30, 2015. This Agreement may be terminated prior to June 30, 2015 by either
party on thirty (30) days’ written notice. In the event that the Client elects to terminate services
at the end of the Agreement, the Client shall give a 30-day written notice of nonrenewal.
Consultant will provide continuing services for 90 days after the expiration date of the
Agreement or until the Client provides written notice. The Client is responsible for these
accrued charges and Consultant may bill these additional days. In case of cancellation, the
Client shall be liable for any costs accrued to the date of canceliation under Item 2 above.

It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that Consultant, while carrying out and
complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is an independent
contractor and is not an employee of the Client.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as indicated

Black Oak Mihe Unified School District

L -

%_ zQ //;'(/ DATE: May 13, 2014

47



48



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 163  Ratification of Representatives to California  Interscholastic
Federation Sac-Joaquin Section Leagues

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action

to approve the ratification of Kevin Ahern, Rebecca Evers, and Keith
Bush as representatives to CIF Sac-Joaquin Section Leagues for the
2(114-15 school year.

BACKGROUND: Tn accordance with CIF Constitution, article 2, section 25, each
school district board will ratify to the appropriate CIF section
office each year the appointment of individuals and alternates
by name or by title who will be school representatives to the
athletic league for the upcoming year.

ck/board/5-22-14/CIF Representatives

49



2014-2015 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each schoo! under your jurisdiction and RETURN 7O THE CIF SECTION
OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than june 25, 2014.

Dlack On it Mue gm‘ﬁgd' School District/Gbyerning Board at its Mm; 23~ meeting,
Date)

(Name of school district/governing board)

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for tﬁe 2014-2015 school year as the school's league
representative: '

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO UST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL Golc[éj/\ Slfx‘m H’l:ﬁh Scheo \ |

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Kevin Alern posimioN _ PIr\inci Qa.l
ADDRESS Slol & arden\Jalley 2d ety Gardan \Ja..“etj 2r_ 45633
PHONE 220 -223 8330 FAX ‘5’:-"0- 233. 2232 EMAL  Kaiern €bomusd.org

********i**********#***#*************#**********#*******#*******************#*******#****

NAME OF SCHOOL ___Saum &

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Rebecc a Ewvers posmion Asst. Prin a':aa.l
ADDRESS CiTY 2Ip
PHONE FAX ‘ ‘ E-MAIL rrevars € bomusd-. org

*********************#*#******#t*************************##**************t*************#*

NAME OF SCHOOL _ Saime_

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE_ Ke1 44, Bush , POSITION Athietic Director—
ADDRESS ‘ ary 2P
PHONE FAX ‘ E-MAIL Kbqshe.;bomusd. ore

******#**#****t************#**********#****************************#****g&%*******#******

NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME DF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION £
ADDRESS - . Ty H o zip
PHONE CEAX . E-MAIL

-

if the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to

serve on the section and state gover'nance bodies. _ ‘

Superintendent's orName _@L{Q_Abﬂ 4] Signature ] ‘
Address sSioi Gaxrden ){q,“e.f-;( Rd City Guﬂm\{alfuj Zip 95633
ohone 530333 . 8330 cx S30-33%.2323

PLEASE MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE.
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.
| 50




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 164  Agreement with the Brandman University (Chapman University
System) to Accept and Train Student Teachers

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Agreement with the Brandman University (Chapman University
System) to accept and train student teachers.

BACKGROUND: Black Oak Mine Unified School District would like to continue
contracting with the Brandman University (Chapman University
System) for student teacher positions. Our master teachers receive
a stipend from the Brandman University (Chapman University
System) for their participation in directly supervising student
teachers. Student teachers are normally under one master teacher
for 15 weeks. This contract will remain in force until further notice.
The student teacher program has been worthwhile and mutually
beneficial to Black Oak Mine Unified School District and other
Universities. This agreement is in effect until March 01, 2019.

51
ck/board/ agreement Brandman University



i BRANDMAN

ﬂ 4 Universi g;:gmmn University

SUPERVISED FIELDWORK AGREEMENT

Please check below all the applicable supervised fieldwork in which in your District will be participating
with Brandman University Roseville Campus.

TEACHER EDUCATION X SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY

SCHOOL COUNSELING EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between Brandman Uni\iersity hereinafter cailed the
"UNIVERSITY," and the El Dorado County Office of Education, hereinafter called "FIELDWORK SITE."

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY

. The UNIVERSITY will assure that the student shall have completed the necessary educational

prerequisites, to be eligible for supervised fieldwork including proof of negative TB test cumrent
within one year of supervised fieldwork and issuance of finger print clearance. :

. The UNIVERSITY shall designate a faculty or staff member to coordinate, consult, and

collaborate with the classroom teacher or district designee of the FIELDWORK SITE, the
activities of each student assigned to FIELDWORK SITE and student fieldwork experience.

_ The UNIVERSITY shall complete periodic observations andfor evaluations of the student

regarding hisfher performance at the FIELDWORK SITE as per arrangement between the
UNIVERSITY faculty or staff member and the FIELDWORK SITE supervisor.

. The UNIVERSITY may provide monetary compensation for services rendered by the

FIELDWORK SITE in an amount not to exceed the actual cost of the services rendered by the
FIELDWORK SITE per Appendix A.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE FIELDWORK SITE

_ The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide sfudents with experiences with a student population that is

diverse in terms of ethnicity, culture, language, socio-economics and/or special needs.

_ The FIELDWORK SITE staff will promptly and thoroughly investigate any complaint by any

participating student of unlawful discrimination or harassment at the FIELDWORK SITE or
involving employees or agents of the FIELDWORK SITE, take prompt and effective remedial
action when discrimination or harassment is found to have occurred, and promptly nofify the
UNIVERSITY of the existence and outcome of any complaint of harassment by, against, or
involving any participating student.

 The FIELDWORK SITE staff will provide, upon request by any participating student, such

reasonable accommodations at the FIELDWORK SITE as required by faw in order to allow
qualified disabled students to participate in the program.

Pa§§1 of 8



] L

. To provide for emergency health care of the student in case of accident at the expense of the

student.

. To provide ali participating students with a copy of the FIELDWORK SITE'S rules, regulations,

policies, and procedures with which the students are expected to comply and notify the

UNIVERSITY of any change in its personnel, operation, or policies which may affect the field
education experience.

Cornply with all federal, state and local statutes and regulations applicable to the operation of the
program, including without limitation, iaws relating to the confidentiality of student records.

_ The FIELDWORK SITE staff shali comply with APPENDIX B regarding the FIELDWORK SITE'S

supervision of UNIVERSITY students.

'THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE

 The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide field experiences in such schools or classes of the

FIELDWORK SITE and under the direct supervision and instruction of such employees of the

FIELDWORK SITE, as specified by the duly authorized representatives of the FIELDWORK SITE
and the UNIVERSITY.

_ The FIELDWORK SITE may, for good cause, refuse to accept for field experiences, of terminate

the field experience assignment of any student of the UNIVERSITY assigned to the FIELDWORK
SITE in writing. Prior to removal of a student, the FIELDWORK SITE shall consult with the
UNIVERSITY about its concerns and proposed course of action. The UNIVERSITY may
terminate the field experience assignment or student teaching agsignment of any student of the
UNIVERSITY at the FIELDWORK SITE at any fime, and may do so if the FIELDWORK SITE so

requests in wrifing with a statement of reasons why the FIELDWORK SITE desires to have the
student withdrawn.

. Neither party shall discriminate in the assignment of students on the basis of race, color,

disability, sex, religion, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, or any other basis prohibited
Dy law. .

. The UNIVERSITY agrees to indemnify, hold harmiess, and defend the FIELDWORK SITE, its

agents, and employees from and against all loss or expense {including costs and aftorney fees)
resulting from liability imposed by law upon the FIELDWORK SITE because of bodily injury to or
death of any person or on account of damages to property, including loss of use thereof, -arising
out of or in connection with this Agreement and due or claimed to be due to the negligence of the
UNIVERSITY, its agents, employees, or students.

_ ‘The FIELDWORK SITE agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and at the UNIVERSITY’S request,

defend the UNIVERSITY, its agencies and employees from and against all loss or expenses
(including costs and attorney fees) resulting from lability imposed by law upon the UNIVERSITY
because of bodily injury to or death of any person or on account of damages to property,
including loss of use thereof, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, and due or
claimed to be due fo the negligence of the FIELDWORK SITE, its agents, or employees.

. The parties agree that the students are considered learners who are fulfilling specific

requirements for field experiences as part of a degree and/or credential requirement. Therefore,
regardless of the nature or extent of the acts performed by them, students are not to be
considered employees or agents of either the UNIVERSITY or the FIELDWORK SITE for any
purpose including Workers' Compensation or any other employee benefit programs. The

students shall not be entitied to any monetary remuneration for services performed by themin the
course of their training.

Page2 of 8



G. The parties mutually agree each shall provide and maintain commercial general liability

insurance or self-insurance acceptable to both parties in the minimum amounts of
$1,000,000 per occurrence, $3.000,000 general aggregate and upon request shall furnish
proof thereof in the form of a certificate of insurance within 30 days of the effective date of
this Agreement. Except for ten (10) days notice of non-payment of premium, the Parties
will require 30 days written notice for any policies that are canceled, non-renewed, or
coveragefiimits that are reduced or materially altered.

. Both parties acknowledge they are independent confractors, and nothing contained in this
Agreement shall be deemed to create an agency, joint venture, franchise or partnership relation
petween the parties and neither party shall so hold itself out. Neither party shall have the right to
obligate or bind the other party in any manner whatsoever, and nothing contained in this
Agreement shall give or is intended to give any right of any kind to third persons.

Any failure of a party to enforce that party's right under any provision of this Agreement shall not
be construed or act as a waiver of said party’s subsequent right to enforce any provisions
contained herein,

Notices required or permitted to be provided under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been duly given if mailed first class t0 the parties that signed this agreement and
to the addresses below.

FIELDWORK SITE CONTACT INFORMATION: UNlVERSI"lY CONTACT INFORMATION:

Black Oak Mine Unified School District Brandman University

6540 Wentworth Springs Rd. 16355 Laguna Canyon Road
Georgetown, CA 95634 Irvine, CA 92618 ‘

Attn: Drew Woodall, Director of Aftn: School of Education, Dean
Educational Services Tel: (949) 341-9811

Tel: (530) 333-8300

If any term or provisioh of this Agreement is for any reason held to be invalid, such invalidity shall
not affect any other term or provision, and this Agreement shali be interpreted as if such term or
provision had never been contained in this Agreement.

In the event of any material default under this Agreement, which default remains uncured for a
period of twenty-one (21) days after receipt of written notice of such default, or in the event of the
toss of WASC accreditation by the UNIVERSITY, this Agreement may be immediately terminated
by the non-defauiting party.

. This Agreement fully supersedes any and all prior agreements or understandings between the
parties or any of their respective affiliates with respect to the subject matter hereof. No change,
modification, addition, amendment, or supplement to this Agreement shall be vafid unless set

forth in writing and signed and dated by both parties hereto subsequent to the execution of this
Agreeiment.

. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California in effect
at the time of the execution of this Agreement. Should either party institute legal action to enforce
any obligation contained herein, it is agreed that the proper venue of such suit or action shall be
Orange County, California. :

Papg 3 of 3



v. TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

A. THE TERM of this Agreement shall be effective 03/01/2014 (Cannot be older than older than 2
months from signature date) and shall continue in full force and effect through 03/01/2019 (not to

exceed 5 years). This Agreement may be renewed for one (1) additional term of the confract by
mutual written consent of the parties.

B. THIS AGREEMENT may be terminated by either the UNIVERSITY or the FIELDWORK SITE with
or without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice provided that (subject to the other terms of
this Agreement) all students performing ficldwork at the time of notice of termination are given the
opportunity to complete their fieldwork at the Fieldwork Site.

SIGNATURES:

FIELDWORK SITE:  Signature”™ ™

Name: 751'. ﬁoberﬂE. JWIiigms v
Title: Superintendent
Date: March 20, 2014
UNIVERSITY: Signature: .
h Name: Phillip L. Doolittle
Title: Exedutive Vice Chancellor of Finance and

Administration and Chief Financial Officer

Date:

 Pags 4 of 8



Appendix A
Payment for Master Teachers for Teacher Education Fieldwork Only

SPECIAL PROVISIONS — RATES and PAYMENTS

(@) $ _180__ Master Teacher stipend per eight (8) week session of full-time student teaching
consisting of three to six (3-6) units for Multiple and Single Subject Credential candidates.
{b) $_180___Master Teacher stipend per eight (8) week session of full-time student teaching

consisting of three to six (3-6) units for Education Specialist instruction Credential (Special
Education) candidates.

METHOD OF PAYMENT: Stipend is to be paid directly to the Fieldwork site.

In the event the assignment of a UNIVERSITY student is terminated by the UNIVERSITY and/or the
FIELDWORK SITE for any reason after the student has been in student teaching and has been at the
assignment for a minimum of two weeks, FIELDWORK SITE shall receive payment for one assignment
on account of each student as though there had been no termination of the assignment. Said payment is
to exceed no more than six {6) units per session of terminated assignment.  In the event the field
experience of a UNIVERSITY student is terminated by the UNIVERSITY and/or the FIELDWORK SITE
for any reason after the student has peen in the field experience for a minimum of two weeks,
FIELDWORK SITE shall receive payment for one assignment on account of each student as though there
had been no termination of the assignment.

Within thirty (30) days following the close of each session or academic session of the UNIVERSITY, the
FIELDWORK SITE shall submit an invoice, in triplicate, to the UNIVERSITY for payment at the rate
provided therein for all field experiences provided by the FIELDWORK SITE under and in accordance
with this agreement during said session. This process may be altered according to individual districts

procedures as to the manner in which the invoicing will proceed so long as the parties mutually agree to
such alteration in advance.

Papg 5 of 8



Appendix B
Specific Supervision Requirements for Each Program

Teacher Education Fieldwork:

A. "Field Experience" as used herein and elsewhere in this agreement means active participation in
the duties and function of classroom under the direct supervision and instruction of employees of
the EIELDWORK SITE who hotd valid teaching credentials issued by the California Commission
on Teacher Credentialing, authorizing them to serve as ciassroom teachers in the schools or
classes in which the field experience is provided, and have completed a minimum of three years
successful teaching experience. “"Student Teaching" is used herein and elsewhere in this
agreement means participation in the duties and function of classroom teaching under the direct
supervision and instruction of employees of the FIELDWORK SITE who hold vafid, teaching
credentials issued by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing, authorizing them to
serve as classroom teachers in the schools or classes in which the student teaching experience
is provided, and have completed a minimum of three years successful teaching experience.

B. The UNIVERSITY'S Teacher Education Policy provides that student teachers without emergency
or substitute permits may not be asked by the school districts to serve and be paid for substifute
teaching as, under California law, student teachers are not certificated personnel and as they
require full-time supervision. Those holding substitute or emergency permits may substitute for
their master teacher only (a maximum of four (4) days only): when s/he is il; when it is
determined by the principal that this is in the best interest of the students in the classroom as well

as the candidate; after the first four weeks of the first assignment; and/or when the candidate is
paid.

C. "Session of Student Teaching," for Multiple Subject and Single Subject Credential candidates as
used herein and elsewhere in this agreement is considered to be a full day of student teaching
daily for five (5) days a week for a minimum of nine (9) weeks for elementary credential
candidates (for this, the elementary credential candidate receives three to six (3-6) session units
of practice teaching credit), and three periods a day for five (5) days a week for a minimum of
nine (9) weeks for secondary credential candidates (for this, the secondary credential candidate
receives three to six (3-6) session units of practice teaching credit).

D. “Session of Student Teaching," for Education Specialist Instruction Credential (Special Education)
candidates as used herein and elsewhere in this agreement is considered to be a full day of
student teaching daily for five (5) days a week for a minimum of nine {9) weeks for elementary
credential candidates (for this, the elementary credential candidate receives three fo six (3-6)
session units of practice teaching credit), and three periods a day for five (5) days a week for a
minimum of nine () weeks for secondary credential candidates (for this, the secondary credential
candidate receives three to six (3-6) session units of practice teaching credit).

E. An assignment of a Multiple Subject and Single Subject Credential candidate of the UNIVERSITY
to student teaching in classes of schools of the FIELDWORK SITE shall be for a two nine (9)
week session as mutually agreed between the UNIVERSITY and FIELDWORK SITE.

F. An assignment of an Education Specialist Instruction Credential (Special Education) candidate of
the UNIVERSITY to student teaching in classes of schools of the FIELDWORK SITE shall be for

a single nine (9) week session as mutually agreed between the UNIVERSITY and FIELDWORK
SITE.

G. The assignment of a UNIVERSITY student to field experiences and student teaching at
: FIELDWORK SITE shall be deemed to be effective for the purposes of this agreement as of the
date the student presents to the proper FIELDWORK SITE officials the assignmen{ papers or

Pages6 of 8



other documents provided by the UNIVERSITY effecting such assignment, but not earlier than
the date of such assignment as shown on such card or other document.

School Counseling Fieldwork:

A

Provide an average of one (1) hour of individual or one-and-one-half {1.5) hours of small group
supervision per week from an experienced schoo! counselor with at least two years of
professional experience.

Provide opportunities for students to gain a broad range of experiences, including experiences in:

a Data based decision making: Assessing and reevaluating individua! pupils and their
pragrams.

Collaboration and consultation with school personnel and parficipation on interdisciplinary
teams.

Developing, implementing and evaluating academic and behavioral interventions.
Providing counseling and other mental health interventions.

Home, school, community cotlaboration: working with parents and community members.
Learning about, helping deveiop, or evaluating policy, practices and programs.
Participating in professional development activities.

Participating in individual or group supervision.

Learning about and using technology and information systems.

Learning about Individual differences and student diversity.

=3

e Fa e a0

The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide activities that occur across at minimum of twe of four

settings, including (a) preschool, (b} elementary, (c) middle school of junior high, and (d) high
school.

The FIELDWORK SITE in collaboration with the UNIVERSITY will designate one school
counselor who has at least two years experience in school counseling to serve as the prmary
supervisor. The student may also work with other experienced school counselors for specific
activities. In no case shall any supervisor be assigned by the FIELDWORK SITE to provide
concurrent supervision for more than two interms or students.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the student receives an average of one hour of
individual or one and one-half hours of group face-to-face supervision per week, although more
fime may be needed, especiaﬁy at the beginning of the FIELDWORK experience.

The EIELDWORK SITE supervisor, in collaboration with the UNIVERSITY faculty, will complete at
least one written evaluation of the student's performance near the end of each university session.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the student will be treated by the district as part of the
professional staff and provided a supportive work environment, adequate supplies, counseling
and test materials. In addition, it shall see that the student is encouraged to participate in district,
SELPA, or county commitiees; and that hefshe is provided release time as needed to aftend
professional development experiences or professional association meetings.

School Psychology Fieldwork:

A

Provide an average of one (1) hour of individual or one-and-one-half (1.5) hours of small group
supervision per week from an experienced school psycholagist with at least two years of
professional experience.

Provide experiences with a diverse student population.

Provide experiences with a variety of educational programs.

Papg 7 of 8



D.

Provide opportunities for students to gain a broad range of experiences, including experiences in:

a. Data based decision making: Assessing and reevaluating individual pupils and their
programs.

b. Collaboration and consuitation with school personnel and participation on interdisciplinary

teams.

Developing, implementing and evaluating academic and behavioral interventions.

Providing counseling and other mental health interventions.

Home, school, community coliaboration: working with parents and community members.

Learning about, helping develop, or evaluating policy, practices and programs.

Participating in professional development activities.

Participating in individua! or group supervision.

Learning about and using technology and information systems.

Learning about Individual differences and student diversity.

- mFe 0 a0

The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide activities that occur across at minimum of two of four

setiings, including (a) preschool, (b) elementary, (c) middie school or junior high, and {d) high
schoo!. ‘

The FIELDWORK SITE in collaboration with the UNIVERSITY will designate one school
psychologist who has at least two years experience in school Psychology to serve as the primary
supervisor. The student may also work with other experienced school psychologists for specific
activities. In no case shall any supervisor be assigned by the FIELDWORK SITE to provide
concurrent supervision for more than two interns of students.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the student receives an average of one hour of
individual or one and a haif hours of group face-to-face supervision per week, although more time -
may be needed, especially at the beginning of the FIELDWORK experience.

The FIELDWORK SITE supervisor, in coliaboration with the UNIVERSITY faculty, will complete at
feast one written evaluation of the student's performance near the end of each university session.

The FIELDWORK SITE shali ensure that the student will be treated by the district as part of the
professional staff and provided a supportive work environment, adequate supplies, counseling
and test materials. In addition, it shall see that the student is encouraged to participate in district,
SELPA, or county committees; and that hefshe is provided release time as needed to attend
professional development experiences or professional association meelings.

" School Administration:

Sc

A

The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide student with individual andfor small group supervision from
an experienced school adminisirator.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the student receives an average of one hour of
individual andfor one and one-half hours of group face-to-face supervision per week, although
more time may be needed, especially at the beginning of the FIELDWORK experience.

The FIELDWORK SITE supervisor, in collaboration with the UNIVERSITY faculty, will complete at
least one written evaluation of the student's performance near the end of each university session.

Pagg8 of 8



60



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 165 Resolution #2014-14, Support of Measure G, Georgetown Library

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action
to adopt Board Resolution #2014-14, Support Measure G,
Georgetown Library.

BACKGROUND: The Board of Trustees is committed to making decisions that enable

the school district to provide quality educational programs and
services to our students and community. The Board of Trustees
supports Measure G because the Georgetown Library provides
programs and services to the school-age children in our community.

Measure G renews the special tax that voters passed 20 years ago
and for only $20 per parcel annually, this will allow the
Georgetown Library to be open 5 days a week and put new books
and media on the shelves and provides programs that promote
learning and reading to our children.

Measure G funds are only for the Georgetown Library and cannot
be diverted to other county programs or libraries.

ck/board/5-22-14/ resolution 2014-14 Measure G, Georgetown Library

61



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Resolution to Support Measure G, Georgetown Library
Resolution No: 2014-14

WHEREAS, the Black Oak Mine Unified School District Board of Trustees is committed to making policy and
financial decisions that enable the schoof district to provide quality educational programs and services to the
school-age children of our community; and

WHEREAS, Measure G renews the special tax that voters passed 20 years ago and for only $20 per parcel annually,
this will aliow the Georgetown Library to be open 5 days a week and put new books and media on the shelves and
provides programs that promote learning and reading to our children; and

WHEREAS, Measure G funds are only for the Georgetown Library and cannot be diverted to other county programs
or libraries; and

BE {T RESOLVED, that this body, the Black Oak Mine Unified School District, supports the passage of Measure G, in
support of Georgetown Library because it services our students and our community.

Adopted by the Governing Board of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District on May 22, 2014, by the following
vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Trustees

62




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 16.6  Short-Term Employment Action

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the short-term employment action to
employ Jerry Wright, Head Junior Varsity Football Coach at Golden
Sierra Junior-Senior High School be approved as submitted.

BACKGROUND: The attached short-term employment action is submitted in
accordance with the Education Code and District policy. Education
Code 45103 defines "short-term employee" as any person who is
employed to perform a service for the district, upon the completion
of which, the service required or similar services will not be
extended or needed on a continuing basis. "Short-term employees’,
employed and paid for less than 75% of a school year, are not a part
of a bargaining unit.

63

ck/board/5-22-14/Short Term Employment




SHORT TERM EMPLOYMENT ACTIONS

Short Term Employment - Coach 2014-15 School Year

The following coach is being recommended for Golden Sierra Junior-
Senior High School for the 2014-15 school year. Background clearance,
CPR and First Aid are complete.

Jerry Wright Head JV Football Coach

sk/board/short term coaches - fall

64




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 16.7 Certificated Personnel Action
MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to employ Grant Tonelli, Wendy Appleby,
Jennifer Meissner as 1.0 FTE Teachers at Georgetown
School and Hawlie Sherman as a 1.0 FTE Special
Education Teacher for the 2014-15 school year.

BACKGROUND: The position is necessary due to staffing needs. The
certificated personnel action is submitted in accordance
with District policy.

65
ck/board/5-22-14/Certificated Employment



CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTION

Certificated Employment 2014-15

Grant Tonelli ~ 1.0 FTE Multiple Subject Teacher, Georgetown School. Grant has
been teaching for the past two years at the American River Charter School and
worked one year at Divide High School.

Wendy Appleby - 1.0 FTE Multiple Subject Teacher, Georgetown School.
Wendy taught at the American River Charter School for 3 years and has been
subbing in the District for many years.

Jennifer Meissner - 1.0 FTE Multiple Subject Teacher, Georgetown School.
Jennifer is a brand new teacher and has been a substitute in the county.

Hawlie Sherman - 1.0 FTE Special Education Teacher, Hawlie comes to the
District with many years of teaching experience. She was most recently
employed with the Napa Valley Unified School District.

sk/board/ Certificated Employment

66



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DiSTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 16.8

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/5-22-14/administrative

Administrative Personnel Action
May 22, 2014

Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

Tt is recommended that the administrative personnel action
to employ Rebecca Evers, Assistant Principal for Golden
Sierra Junior-Senior High School be approved as
submitted.

Interviews for the Assistant Principal position were held
Monday, April 28, 2014. The panel selected their top
candidate(s) for a second interview with the
Superintendent and Principal and a recommendation is
being submitted.

67



ADMINISTRATOR PERSONNEL ACTION

Administrator Employment 2014-2015

Rebecca Evers - 1.0 FTE Assistant Principal, Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High
School. Rebecca has been employed with the Anderson Union High School
District as the Principal at Anderson Union High School for two years. Prior this
that she was the Principal at Parsons Junior High School in the Enterprise
Elementary School District

sk/board/Certificated Employment

68



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 169  Carl Perkins Vocational Education Application for Funding
MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Kevin Ahern, Golden Sierra High School Principal

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
submission of the proposed Carl Perkins Vocational Education
application for funding for the 2014-15 school year.

BACKGROUND: The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement
Act of 2006, is administered by the California Department of
Education. The Board must annually approve the submission of the
application. The 2014-15 allocation of $8,616.00 is to be utilized at
Golden Sierra High School following all applicable state and federal
rules and regulations. The funding will provide technology
upgrades, supplies and materials, professional development and
training, and curriculum development. Principal, Kevin Ahern will
administer the grant.

ck/board/5-22-14/Cari Perkins Application

69



Califarnia Depaniment of Education (http:/fwww3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx)
Page Generated: 5/13/2014 4:14:38 PM

Perkins Grant Management System (PGMS)

Biack Oak Mine Unified (131 - Secondary)
2014-15 Application

LEA Profile
Allocation Amount $8,616.00
Budgeted Amount $8,616.00
Indirect Amount $410.00*

Application Due Date

Thursday, May 01, 2014 11:58 PM

Submitted For Review on 5/1/2014

Application Status 1:33:44 PM
Fiscal Activity NiA -
Signed GAN Received by .
CDE Not Received

* Subject to change based on Capital Ouflay and aclual expenditures

Local Education Agency (LEA) information

LEA Contact Information”

LEA Name:
8lack Qak Mine Unified {131 - Secondary)
CDS Cade: 089-73783-0000000
Address: 6540 Wentworth Springs Rd.
Georgetown, CA 95634-2001
Phone: (530) 333-8300 i
Fax: (530) 333-8303
E-malil: rwilliams@bomusd.org
Superintendent
- Name: Robert Williams

Perkins Coordinator Information

Perkins Coordinator

Name: Heather Penley
‘Titlel ’ Coordinator
Phone: 530-333-8330 Extension:
Fax: 530-333-8333
E-mail: hpenle: sd.o
Street Address: PO Box 175
) City: Garden Valley
State: CA
Zip Code: 95633

Perking Caoordinator Contact During Summer
Phone: $16-919-2883 Extension:

70
http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/pri.aspx

5/13/2014



ri ~ L - pe

- E-mail: hperley@bomusd.ox
Fiscal Coordinator Information
" Fiscal Goordinator

MName: Heather Penley

Title: Coordinator .
Phone: 530-333-8330 Extensi;)n: - e
" fax: 530-333-8333
- E-maill - - hpenley@bomusd.org
Street Address: PO Box i75
City: Garden Valtey
State: -~ CA
Zip Code: 95633

LEA CTE Advisory Chair Information

Name: Tom Gilchrist

E-mail: Hgilchasi@accessbee.com
Phone: 530-333-496¢

_ 71
hitp:/fwww3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx : 5/13/2014



w wwas w =g e s P el S A g i e etk d

Section | - State Assurances and Certifications

Certifications Sign-off

This application is a commitment to comply with the fallowing assurances, certifications, terms, and conditions associated with the Carl D. Perking
Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006.

The following Assurances, Certifications, and Grant Conditions are requirements of applicants and grantees as a condition of receiving funds.
Applicants do not need to sign and returm the general assurances and certification with the application; Every year, the LEA must download them,
callect the appropriate signatures, and keep them on fle fo be available for compliance reviews, compiaint invesfigatians, or audits.

California Department of Education General Assurances
Drug Free Workplace Certificafion

(.S. Department of Education Debarment and Suspension
1.8, Depariment of Education Lobbying

Perkins IV Assurances and Ceriifications

2014-15 Grant Cenditions

Section | - LEA Sign-off Section

[F Other updates to the local CTE plan can be submitted in narrative farm with a reference to the Local CTE Plan chapter, section, and question.

Section 1 - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

T Section ! - Section Approved

72
 http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx ' _ ' 5/13/2014



- 4 g e ——————— e N e — mp - m— — e s g . —

Section il - Representatives of Special Poputations

Representatives of Special Populations Sign-off

The Cari D. Perkins Career and Technical Education improvement Act of 2006 requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to implement strategies to
overcome barers that may be lowering special population students’ rates of actess 1o of success in career technical education (CTE) programs
assisted with the funds. CTE pragrams must be designed to enable spedial population students to mest the performance level targets established for

. {he programs. These programs must also provide the aclivities needed to prepare these students for tigh-eKill, high-wage, or high-demand occupations
that lead to seli-sufficiency.

-Download the Sian-off Form for Representatives of Special Populations, callect the appropriate signatures, and keep the form on file to be available for
compliance reviews, complaint investigations, or audits. - .

After collecling the required signatures, enter the name and fifle of the person representing each of the special populations listed below.

Economically Disadvantaged (Title | Goordinator)
Title | Coordinator Name: Drew Woodail
‘Title 1 Coordinator Tille: Director of Educational Services

Limited English Proficiency {English Leamer Goordinator)
English Learner Coordinator Name: Drew Woodall
English Learner Coordinator Title: Direcior of Educational Services

Disabled {Handicapped) {Special Education Coordinator)
Special Education Coordinator Name:  Drew Woodzlt -
Special Education Coordinator Tille: Directar of Educational Services

Single Parent or Single Pregnant Women (Title 1X Coordinator}
Title 1X Coordinator Name: Drew Woodall
Tille IX Courdinator Title: Director of Educational Services

Gender Equity or Nontraditional Training {Title X Coordinator)
Title 1X Coordinator Name: Drew Woodall
Title 1X Coordinator Tifle: Ditector of Educational Services

Section Il - LEA Sign-off Section

& As the duly authorized representative of the local educationat agency“applying for Carl D, Perkins Career and Technical Education
Improvement Act of 2006, 2014—15 funding, 1 confirm that the LEA coordinators or adminisirators responsible for each of the programs
assoclated with special population groups have reviewed and approved the 2014—15 Perkins IV application for funds.

Section Il - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

T Section ll - Section Approved

73 .
htip://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx - 5/13/2014



Section 11l - Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs

Section 123(b} of Perkins IV requires stales to conduct annuzl evaluations of the progress and efforts grant recipients are making toward achieving the
core Indicator performance fevels established for, the state’s CYE. programs. Califormia LEAs provide data to the CDE through the 101-Edrepottinthe ...
fall and 101-E2 report in the spring, and these data are used to determine the core indicators.

This section identifies the LEA's actual perfermance o each of the Care indicators of performance and indicates if the LEA has met the state-
established performance targets.

Biack Oak Ming Unified (131 - Secondary) has failed to meei one or two of the required targets of performance and is idenfified as @ Needs
Improvement Agency. Far each performance target not met, explain the expected reasons fof low performance, any strategles the LEA plans {o

. implement in oxder to achieve the slate-established performance level, and describe any planned actions to be taken ta improve the performance on .
that particular core indicator.

N/A may indicate that the LEA:

.= Falled to report the required data for that indicator
Is one of the State Special Schoals or California Education Authority
w Did not recsive Perkins funds in the prier year and was not required to report data

If 551 is the only indicator showing an N/A, the LEA failed to submit the required CDE-101 E2 report

181 Academic Attainment-Reading/l.anguage Aris

Numarator:

" Mumber of 12th grade CTE concentrators who have mel the proficient or advanced level on the English-language arts partion of
the California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE).

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators.

LEA Level 2010-11: 6500% LEA Level 2011121 4848 % LEA Level 2012-13:  58.46%
State Level 2012-13: 61,00% Required Target: 5490 % Met Target: Yes

182 Academic Attainment-Mathematics

MNumetator:

Numerator; Number of 12h grade CTE coneentrators who have met the proficient ar advanced jevel on the mathematics portion
of the CAHSEE.

Denominater:
. Mumber of $2th grade CTE concentrators.

LEA Level 2010-11:  75.00% LEA Level 2011-12: 63.70% LEA Level 2012-13: 56.76%
State Level 2012-13: 45.50% Required Target: 40.95 % Mat Target: Yes

281 Technical Skill Attainment

Numerator:
Number of CTE concentrators enrolied in a capstone CTE course who received an ‘A, ‘B!, or 'C' grade in the course, or received
an industry-recognized certification, or passed an end of program assessment aligned with industry-recognized standards.

Denominatar: .
Number of CTE concentrators ennolied in capstone CTE courses during the reporting year.

LEA Level 2010-11:  100.00% LEALevel 2011-12: 8846% LEA Levet 2012-13: 9787 %
State Level 2012-43: 8900 % Required Target: 80.10 % Met Target: Yes

381 Secondary Schoo! Completion

Numerator:

Nurmber of 12th grade CTE concentrators who eamed a high school diploma, or other state-recognized equivatent {including
fecognized altemative standards for individuals with disabilities).

- . - 74
http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx ' - 5/13/2014

:



— e g - - " ’ —

Depominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting year.

LEA Level 2010-11:  9500% LEA Level 2011-12: iG0.00%  LEA Levet 2012-13:  100.00%
State Level 2012-13: 91.43% Required Target. 82.28 % Met Target: Yes

451 Student Graduation Rate

Nume-ratori -
Number of 12th grade CTE eoncentrators wha, in the reparting year, were included as gradualed in the states computation of its
graduation rate.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concenfrators.

LEA Level 2040-11: 9500% LEA Level2041-12: 100.00% LEALevel 2012-13: 100.00%
State Level 2012-13: 83.50% Required Target: 75.15% Met Target: Yes

581 Secondary Piacement

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting year and entered postsecondary
education or advanced training, mililary service, or employment, as reporied on a survey six months following graduation.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE conceniratars who left secondary education during the reporting year and responded to a foliow-up
survey.

LEA Level 2010-11:  100.00% LEA Level 2011-12: BS696% LEA Level 2012-13: 93.55%

State Level 2012-13: 83.71% Required Target: 8434 % Met Target: Yes

651 Non-traditional Participation

Numerator: ]
Mumber of CTE participants from undemepresented gender groups who were enrolled in a program sequence that leads to
employment in nontraditional fields.

Benominator: )
Number of all CTE perficipants enrolled in a program sequence that jeads to emplayment in nontraditicnal fields.

LEA Leve! 2090-11:  20.03% LEA Level 2011-12: 2745% LEA Level 2012-13: 25.00%
State Level 2012-13: 36.85% Required Target: 3317 % Met Target: No

Explanation:
in 2043/14 we saw another decrease in non-traditionat participation. Qur strategy over the past few years has been to increase CTE
awareness in our 7th and 8th grade classes. In 2011/12 we combined our Jr and Sr High Schools. This has aliowed us io create
sections of CTE introductory courses for our 7th and 8th grade sludents. All students have taken sections of baslc construction,
computer aided design andfor automotive cowses. The effectiveness of this practice will not be measureable until these younger
students complete 12th grade.

Strategy to improve performance level:
We are continuing to have CTE begining level courses as part of our 7th and 8th grade cirriculum. Our counsefing staff meet annually
with each 8th ~12th grade student to chose classesfor the following year and.discuss plans for post secondary education and career.
During these meetings we have information materials available on the courses offered in the various CTE pathways. Discussion has
begun to intergrate more periods in our schoal day which will open up opportunities for students to take more CTE classes and stili
meed their graduation requirements and enirance requirements for UCICSU. Fietd trips to focal businesses and colleges are offered for
students to explore their post secondary oplions.

Planned activities:
New Geometry/Consiruction class is being offered. It is a 2 period class team taught by a math teacher and construction teacher and
givees students a different approach fo learning and using geometry. We hope that his will have several cutcomes. 1} is that students
will gain a concrete understanding of the geometry concepts and 2) find that construction is something everyohe can team and love to
do. We continue to have student created and produced media to promote our GTE programs. Qur counseling staff will seek training and
implementation of ways to increase non-traditional gender participation,

Funding source: Tipistict ©Perkins L Other

Funding Amotint:  $500.00 '

652 Non-traditional Compietion

75
, http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx . » 5/13/2014



Numerater:
Nurmber of CTE concentrators from underrepresented gender groups enrolled in a capstone CTE course that leads to
employment in a nonkraditional field who received an ‘A, '8, or'C' grade in the course, or received an industry-recognized
cerlification, or passed an end of program assessment aligned with industry-recognized standards.

Denominator:

Number of all CTE concentrators enolled in a capstane CTE course that leads to employment in nontraditionat fields.
LEA Level 2010-11:  22.73% LEA Level 2011-12: 1923 % LEA Level 2012-t3: 17.07%
State Level 2012131 2200% Required Target: 19.80%  Met Target: No

Explanation: . )
in 2009/10 our percentage in this indicator was 12.5%. The following year we were at 22.73%. It has been difficult to pinpoint the
reason for such 3 large gap. We have focused most of our efforts on providing exploratary beginning classes the 7th and 8th grade
students for the past 2 years in hopes that they will want to contine to complete the capsione courses. it will be a few more years before
we can measure the outcome from these efforts. '

Strategy to improve performance {evel: .
Increase awarness among students of articulation and job placernent possibilities after capstone campletion.

Planned activities:
We have mel with our local commurity cofleges and rewriting and updating our arficulaion agreements. We are going 1o increase
awareness of the aniculation opportunities by having our caunselors visit English classes and make presentations with studeat
representitives from the CTE dlasses. We are partnering wilit our journafism dlass to have more infoimation on our schoof webpage and
in the schoot newspaper on the advantages of CTE completion. '

Funding source: TiDistrict Perkins  £:Other
Funding Amount. $100.00

Section lif - LEA Sign-off Section

-+ Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs section is complete and ready for CDE review.

Section Il - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

£ Section lli - Section Approval

76

hitp:/fwww3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx

5/13/2014



R 8 nfatiuttie ol P e e b sy 7 o

Section IV - Progress Report Toward Implementing The Local CTE Plan

The implementation of each LEA's local Career Technical Education (CTE) plan directly affects the implementation of the State CTE Plan. Trwough the
five-year duration of Perkins |V, 2008—2013, LEAs will report on the progress they have mads toward implementation of their locat CTE plan. This
progress report is an opporturity to reflect on the goals cutlined in fhe local CTE plan as well as noling the successes and challenges that occumed
during the previcus school year. : :

Additionaily, the LEA should set measurable CTE outcomes for the next schook year based on the needs of the CTE students and programs offered by
{he LEA ang the resulls of the core indicator data reported in Section HI.

LEA personnel must respond to the following questions:

{ EA Response

"1 Inlast year's application (Section IV, question 4, the LEA identified at least three goals from the local CTE pian on which it wauld
focus during the school year. What progress has the LEA made toward achieving those specific goals? How has the LEA improved,
enhanced, or expanded CTE for students during the school year?

Increase the number of students that pariicipate in articulation programs:
We have worked closely with local communiity college to have our students complete the necasesary paperwark to recelve college credit. A
representilive has made preesnations to our Design engineering class and walked them through the process.

Add a Geometry/Construction ¢lass to our course affering:
Our math and canstruction teachers completed the training for this offering and Geomelty/Construction [s a course available 1o our siudents falt
2014, :

Increase CNC programming stations in Design Engineering lab:
We increased these work stations by 33%.

Institute Micro Engineering Labs student training software & hardware: . .
This was not completed because we need to upgrade our deskiop operating systems to windows 7. This is still one of our goals and will be
completed in the 14/15 schoot year.

Introduce Geometric Dimensioning & Tolerancing o Design Engineering 2 students:
QOur Desing Engineering instructor successfully added this to his design Engineering 2 Curriculum

2. The PGMS online application requires that LEAS verify that thereisa documenited historical inventory at the district forall CTE
programs. Please describe the process used to update and verity your districts existing Inventory system.

We track items with a useful life of inore than one year and an initial cost of $5,000 or more are considered capital aszets. As these items are
purchased we input each item into our financial system, QSS and assign a fixed asset number (1ag) to the item. Our superintendent or designee
determines the estimated useful life of each capilal asset. As these items are sold or become absalete the district reports these items to the
board of trustees and these items are removed from our fixed asset (or inventory] list. At the end of each year we reconcite our fixed asset fist
or inventory list, with the reports we have submitted to our board of truslees and to financdial reports that indicate purchases over $5,000 fo
ensure our fixed asset (inventory) list is updated. This Is reviewed by our audilors annually.

3. All Perkins expenditures, expended to supplement other funds, mustbe coded using one of the following goal cades 3800 -
* Secondary CTE, 6000 - ROCP, and 4630 - Adult CTE. Please desctibe the other local funding sources that your district uses to
support the Career Technical Education programs {also required to be coded with goal code 3800, 6600 or 45630} in the L.ocal Control
Funding Formula. .

We have not been marking all funds being used for CTE programs with this goal code. Begining in the 14/15 schoo! year we will make the
change fo using goal code 3800 for all expenditures that are used for CTE instruction. .

4. Identify at least three measurable outcomes from the local CTE plan on which the LEA will focus in 2014-15.
Double the number of Master Cam seals in our Deslgn Engineering Lab
Add a programmeable router table to our construction classroom
Complete a year of Geomnetry/Construction

Continue to look for ways to increase our non-tradirfional participation in capstone courses.

LEA Sign-off Section

e

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx : : 5/13/2014



Section IV - CDE Review and Sign-off Secﬁo_ri

{: Section IV - Section Approval

78
" http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx : ' L 5/13/2014



- e m g ———— s e S e e ey, B LR T

Section V - Sequence of Courses to Be Funded

This section is used to budget expenditures far each Pathway in an industry Sector.

Add Program

- Only those Pathways identified in an LEA's approved Local CTE Plan, or submifted in a revision to the Local Plan may be supported by Perkins V-
funds. . ’

Program Detail

Site Name Industry Sector Career Pathway Budget Amount
Golden Siemra Junior Senior High Across Mulliple Sectors ' ACIOSS " $3,160.00
Golden Sierra Junior Senior High Buifding and Construction Trades Residential and Commercial Construction $2,000.00
Golden Sierra Junior Sentor High Engineering and Architeclure.  ~ Engineering Design $1,656.00
Golden Sierra Junior Senior High Transportation Systems Diagnostics, Service, and Repair $1,800.00
' Total $8,616.00
Inventory Verification

Each LEA maintains a hislorical inventory system, which contains the description, name, serizl or olher identification number, acquisition date, ariginal
cost, 2nd percentage of faderal parlicipation in the cast, location, use, condition, and date and mode of disposal of all equipment items acquired by it
that has a market value of five-hundred $500.00 or more per item. A reasonable eslimate of the original cost may be used i e actual original cost is
unknown. {CEC 35268]

Black Oak Mine Unified (131 - Secondary) conducts a historical inventory verification at leasl every 2 years for all-of the following:

s BDescriplion

Name

Serial or other identification number

Acquisition date

Criginal cost

Location (room)

Use, condition, and date 2nd mode of disposal of all equipment items acquired by it that has a market vaiue of five-hundred $500.00 or more
per item. A reaschable eslimate of the original cost may be used if the actual original cost is unknown.

WHHDea

Eves 7 No

Teacher Qualification

All CTE courses must be faught by an appropriately credentialed teacher as determined by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing. The
following are required for a teacher to be considered appropriately credentialed CTE teacher:

® Possesses a standard secondary, single-subject or designated-subject credential which autherizes the teaching of the CTE coursefs) to which
sihe is assigned, (a Single Subject, Designaled Subject, Single Subject with Subject matter Authorization, New Career Technical Education
Credential by industry sector)

= Has employment experiencs, outside of education, in the career pathway addressed by the CTE program or other evidence of equivalent
- proficiency. [CTE State Plan)

¥ All teachers in my LEA are appropriately credentialed CTE teachers
LEA Sign-off Section

£7 Sequence of Courses to Be Funded section is complete.

Section V - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

I3 Section V - Section Approval

79
hitp://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx : 5/13/2014



Section VI - Budget and Expenditure Schedule

Notto
exceed 10% | Not to exceed
of total 5% of total
At Least 85% of the grant must be spent in these areas expenditure § expenditure
T-" (G}
Career and
o ) Academic c
(A) {D) Guidance
Insteuction Transportation and
{including and Child Care {F) Counseling
Career | R 1 for {E) . | Research_|for Students {H | }
Technical (B} (%] Economically Speciai Evaluation |Participating |Administration
Student Professional { Curriculum {Disadvantaged |Popuiations | and Data inCTE or indirect
Object Code {Organizations) |Development {Development! Participants Services |Development| Programs Costs Total
1000
Certificated $0.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00
Salaries
2000 Classified
Salaties $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00
{13000 : .
Employee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Benefits
4000 $5,456.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00- $0.00 $0.00  [|$5,456.00
BooksiSupplies e . X ) . ; : . e
5000 Services!
Operating . $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.060 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $G.00 %1,500.00
Expenses
6000 Capital $0.00 NiA NiA NA NIA NiA NA 7 $0.00
Outlay
7000 Indisect NIA NIA N/A NIA NIA NA NeA $410.00 || $410.00
Costs
Totat $5,486.00 $2,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $410.00 $8,616.00

i# Section VI - Section Approved

80
hitp://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx . _ . 5/13/2014



-~ e — —p g em e

R U R .-

Section Vi - Local CTE Plan Update

Applicants may update their local CTE plans annually, if necessary. Review the local CTE plan benchmarks and make adjustments to reflect progress
or edditions 1o the CTE program. This is particuiarly importamt if:

= New courses have been added to an existing program sequence.
r New seguences of courses have been developed for an existing industry sector.
@ A new industry sector and the corresponding sequences of courses have been developed.

Are there any changes made to the local CTE plan for 2014152

ives E o

Section Vit - LEA Sign-off Section

IF bLocal CTE Plan Update section is complete and ready for CDE review.

Section VH - CDE Review and Sign-off Section

£ Section VIl - Section Approved

Questions: Perkins Support Teant | perlins@cde.cz.qov | 916-324-6706

California Department of Education
1430 N Street

Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

: 81 :
http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/prt.aspx : 5/13/2014



82



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDATITEM: 16.10 2013-14 Single Plan for Student Achievement
MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Drew Woodall, Director of Educational Services
Susan Whittington, Charter School Director

RECOMMENDATION: 1t is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action
to approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement for the 2013-14
school year for American River Charter School.

BACKGROUND: As specified in Board Policy 0420.1, Single Plans for Student
Achievement shall be reviewed and approved annually by the
Board of Trustees.

Copies of the 2013-14 Single Plan are provided to Board members
under separate cover. Anyone that would like a copy can contact
Carla Koontz at 530-333-8300.

ck\board\5-22-14\ Single Plan for Student Achievement - ARCS

83



84



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 16.11 Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quotes

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that 2013-14 fiscal year Batch numbers 4096-
4106 dated April 1 to April 30, 2014 for General Fund, Charter
School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, and School Facilities
Fund and Batch numbers 4050 and 4052 dated April 8 and 18,
2014, for the ROP Fund, for a total of $669,925.55, be approved.

BACKGROUND: Copies of Warrants which are provided under separate cover for

Board of Trustees approvals includes the following:

Fund Name and Number Amount
Fund Name and Number Amount
General Fund 01 470,788.80
Charter School Fund 09 21,875.30
Cafeteria Fund 13 18,427.42
Building Fund 21 440.00
Developer Fees Fund 25 3,000.00
School Facilities Fund 35 155,166.44
R.O.P. Fund 09 227.58
Total 669,925.556

Ck/S5-22-14 warrants

85




86



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CALL TO ORDER 16.12

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

DISCLOSURE OF ACTION
TAKEN, IF ANY, IN CLOSED

SESSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

ACTION M-14-30

COMMUNICATIONS
Written Communications

Oral Communications

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PROVISIONAL
APPOINTMENT
ACTION M-14-31

SWEARING IN OF NEW
BOARD MEMBER

ORGANIZATIONAL
ACTIONS

Election of a Representative
ACTION M-14-32

INFORMATION &
DISCUSSION

Results of El Dorado County
Office of Education 2013-14
Second Interim Review

Budget Session

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
May 1,2014

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order by Vice President
Scroggins at 6:30 P. M. at 6540 Wentworth Springs Read, Georgetown.

Present: Jeff Shurtz, Darcy Knight, Joe Scroggins, Steve DePue and Dr. Robert Williams,
Superintendent.

After announcing the topics in Open Session, the Board met in Closed Session and
discussed:

Public Employee Employment: Final Layoffs, Non Re-elections Certificated/Classified
Conferenced with Robert Williams, Superintendent and Shelly King, Personnel Services
Coordinator, District Labor Negotiator, Regarding labor Negotiations with the Black Qak
Mine Teachers Association and the California School Employees Association, Gold Chain
Chapter #660

Superintendent Evaluation

The Open Session of the Board reconvened at 7:00 P. M.

Present: Board members, Members of the audience (including staff/community)

The pledge was led by Dr. Rob Williams.

It was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Ms, Knight and carried unanimously to adopt the
agenda.
Vote: 4 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y

The Board received invitations to Scholarship Night.

None

The Board of Trustees interviewed applicant for vacant board position. It was moved by
Mr. DePue and seconded by Mr. Shurtz to appoint Mr. Burch. The Board of Trustees
voted to appoint Mr. Jeff Burch as the Board of Trustee filling area luntil the next
regularly scheduled school board election November 4, 2014.

Vote: 4 to ( Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y

Mr. Jeff Burch introduced himself to the board. The board began asking a list of their questions.

Dr. Robert Williams swore in the provisional appointed Board of Trustee, Mr. Jeff Burch.

It was moved by Ms. Knight, seconded by Mr. Burch and carried unanimously to appoint,
Mr. DePue as Board of Trastee Representative to the Curriculum Council through the
Reguiar Board Meeting in November 2014.

Vote: 5 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

Dr. Robert Williams shared with the Board of Trustees the El Dorado County Office of
Education results from the 2013-14 Second Interim Review,

Mrs. Manansala-Smith shared with the Board of Trustees projected budget information for
the 2014-15 Schogl;Year and information from LCAP.



NEW BUSINESS

Resolution #2014-11, Final Layoff
Notice for Reduction in
Certificated Staff Due to Reduction
or Elimination of Particular Kinds
of Service for the 2014-15 School
Year.

ACTION M-14-33

Resolution #2014-12 Final Layoff
Notice for Release/Non-Reelection
of Temporary Certificated
Employees at the end of the 2013-
14 School Year.

ACTION M-14-34

Board Resolution #2014-13,
Release of Instructional Materials
Funds (Board Resolution #2013-
19) For Other Purposes

ACTION M-14-35

Board Minutes
ACTION M-14-36

REPORTS OF THE BOARD

FUTURE MEETINGS

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Williams, E4.D.
Secretary of the Board

We need to find out if we could set up a contract with Sierra Child and Family Services for
the months of August and September until we hear if we will get the counseling grant.

it was moved by Mr. Shurtz , seconded by Ms. Knight and carried unanimously that the
Board of Trustees adopt Board Resolution #2014-11, Final Layoff Notice for Reduction in
Certificated Staff Due to Reduction or Elimination of Particular Kinds of Service for the
2014-15 School Year.

Vote: 5to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

It was moved by Ms. Knight, seconded by Mr. DePue and carried unanimously that the
Board of Trustees adopt Board Resolution #2014-12, Final Layoff Notice for Release/Non-
Reelection of Temporary Certificated Employees at the end of the 2013-14 School Year.
Vote: 5 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

it was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Mr. Burch and carried unanimously that the
Board of Trustees adopt Board Resolution #2014-13 Release of Instructional Materials
Funds (Board Resolution #2013-19) For Other Purposes.
Vote: 5 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

It was moved by Mr. Shurtz, seconded by Ms. Knight and carried unanimously for the
Board of Trustees to approve the Board Minutes from the April 10, 2014 Board Meeting.
Abstained from vote: Mr. DePue was absent April 10, 2014

Vote: 3 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue and Burch Abstained

Mr. Shurtz wanted to recognize the positive conduct of parents of athletes from the
baseball team.

Mr. Scroggins pointed out the alumni game coming up on Saturday, May 3", Also the
Tennis team had a doubles group make it to section finals.

Scholarship night is next Tuesday at 6:00 PM.
Mr. Burch thanked the board for electing him.

The next regular meeting of the Board is Thursday, May 22, 2014 at the District Office.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 P, M.

Joe Scroggins Date

Vice President of the Board

88




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 16.13  Gifts

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck\ board\ 5-22-14\ gifts

May 22, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Tt is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the gifts
donated to Divide High School and the Nature Area (FONA).

The following gifts were donated to the District:

1. 6 Dell Computers valued at $1,200.00, donated by
California State Treasurer’s Office, Christopher Sneed to be
used at Divide High School.

2. Redwood boards valued at $300.00, donated by Paul
Meixner, Sr. to be used at the Nature Area.

Pursuant to District practice, the Board of Trustees may accept on
behalf of and for the District, any bequest, gift of money, or gift of
property that is presented to the District. The donor may request
that the donation be used for a specific program or at a specific
school site. A letter of appreciation will be sent to the donor(s).

89



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634
~(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams

From: [Kris Vallarta

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: |May 8, 2014

6 Dell Computers

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: 4? [200.°°

Donated By: |(California State Treasurer's Office

¢ hristopher Sneed .
Mailing Address: Ad’mmr‘f hation [/ BuSiness SEOCCs
CA State Treasvrer s Office

Divide High School 915 bapitol Malf, Recn 520

Sadramepto, A F581Y

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

90




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To:

Robert Williams

From:

Susan Whittington-FONA

Re:

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date:

May 5, 2014

Description of Gift:

Redwood boards: 2700 ft or 2x 6 and 4x4's.

Donor Estimated Value:

$300

Donated By:

Paul Meixner, Sr.

Mailing Address:

7090 Stewart Mine Rd, Kelsey, CA 95667

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

Nature Area;
Redwood to be used to replace and repair the walkways in the
Nature Area.

91




92



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 16.14 Gifts
MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: - Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: 1t is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the gift
donated for the Rhonda Phillips Scholarship Fund.

BACKGROUND: The following gifts were donated to the District for the Rhonda

Phillips Scholarship Fund:

Theresa Allen $25.00
John & Kathye Gregg $25.00
Judith Smith $25.00
Brenda Caldie $25.00
Mike & Wendy Appleby  $100.00
Christine Brown $100.00
Roland & Susan Chaves $25.00
James & Lynn Schardt $25.00
Rick & Sherry Phillips $100.00
Rob & Susan Schamberg $100.00
Matthew Royall $30.00
Tom Gilchrist $250.00
G & G Risk Management ~ $250.00
Gary Phillips $100.00
Deborah Powers $100.00
Adrea Tarver $286.89
Elvin & Windy Royall $100.00

Michael & Linda Brown $1000.00
Russell & Deborah Beal $350.00

John & Kay Trapp $50.00
Charles & Karen Rogers $50.00
Jacobsen & McElroy $250.00

Pursuant to District practice, the Board of Trustees may accept on
behalf of and for the District, any bequest, gift of money, or gift of
property that is presented to the District. A letter of appreciation
will be sent to the donoz(s).

93
clk\ board\5-22-14\ gifts



94



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 16.15 Field Trip

MEETING DATE: May 22, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action
to approve the overnight field trip for Golden Sierra Junior-Senior
High School Cheerleaders.

BACKGROUND: Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School has requested an overnight

field trip to Sacramento State University for Cheerleading Camp.
This trip offers the cheerleaders safety and stunt training along with
dance and cheer practice.

ck\ board\5-22-14\ field trips

95



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOQOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM )

FOR LOCAL TRIPS, FORMS ARE DUE TO SCHOOL OFFICE AT LEAST 20 DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE. FORMS
FOR TRIPS OVER A 200 MILE RADIUS ONE WAY OR OVERNIGHTARE DUE 43 DAYS PRIOR TO REQUESTED
DEPARTURE. (Exceptions are made for league changes in athletic schedules and playoffs.)

Date leaving: ” I[“‘ Destination: W wm S_{a#e/ UU\( \/m-"h/\

Time leaving:_ 17 0 A—M
Date returning: 7 ‘ 2) "‘l’ Est. time of return:_2.% OD?M

School: Cﬂ% ‘Q\S Dept.:%‘k\_‘\ \‘C\' \ (,;Q Club or Org.: Cﬂg H:E (' \(\eff
Trip Supervisor: \/)k/%m M\J%ﬂhm# of Students: af ) # of Staff: Q_Zﬁ # ofVChaperones: <l

ring Name ! —_—
Place of Departure C";T ﬁ\x é)l ,

Mode of Transportation: Walkin —S'chvu'l-Bms-t‘ School Van Public Transpo tatlon
Tatal Estimated Cost of Trip: $ %,9 on(L.&~ Funding Source:

Private vehicles A_
e P RS

FOR TRIPS OTHER THAN EXTRA CURRICULAR

. 5duc tmnal purpose of trip and relationship to class or group curriculum: MMI\MM%
Lp/ G}f\f,p)fﬁiih/- 1e

Lead up activities, trip activities, and follow up activities:’

FOR TRIPS USING SCHOOL BUSES o
Itinerary (Please inciude all stops, approx:mate times of stops and phone number of destination if bus parking needs to be
_ arranged.) If unanticipated stops are needed, i.e. student sickness, rest stops, etc., bus driver has the authority to change the
itinerary. SCHOQL BUSES ARE ALLOWED TO STOP ONLY AT DESIGNATED STOPS AS LISTED IN THE

O Dtk Shop ¢

For Transportation Department Use Only ODOMETER READING (MILEAGE)
Driver: Van# Bus # - Ending

Leave AL . PM. Leave ALM., ~_PM. Beginning’

Return AM. P.M. Return AM. P.M. Total Miles

Total Hours - Total Hours

BILLING: Total Wages $

Hours O.T. Miles Total Mileage $

Rate @$ Rate @ $ Rate@ $ TOTAL CHARGES §

Total § ) $ : 3 '

Transportation Department Signature: Date Approved Deuied
Reason for Denial:

Requested by: %\(\ . % M Date:, 3 / [ ';‘)’/ / 27
Print Name %%_ Signature
Principal/Site Administrator Signature: Date Y, [ Approve& Demed__

Superintendent’s Signature: ' Date Approved__ Denied_
Date of Board Action (for overnight trips or over 200 mile radius one way): ‘ Approved__ Denied
Reason for Denla! :

DISTRIBUTION: Requestor (GOLDENROD copy}, Transportation (WHITE /GREEN capies), Site Adrmmstratur( PINK capy), District/Board (YELLOW)
MS:misc\field trip request form ~ REVISED 7-28-03 )

96




